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Application Form

Organization Information
If you would like to complete this application in Word first and copy your answers over later, use the 
following link: Download Application

The evaluation rubric that will be used to score your request is now available here: Download Rubric

Please pay attention to character limits while working on your draft. These limits include spaces.

Organization Name* 
Pinellas County Urban League (PCUL)

Proposal Name* 
Please choose a short name to identify this project within the grant portal:

Pinellas County Urban League IT Infrastructure Upgrade

EIN* 
59-1665523

Incorporation Year* 
What year did your organization incorporate? This will be the year listed on your determination letter from the 
Internal Revenue Service.

1978

Organizational Mission Statement* 
What is your organization’s mission statement? This should be no longer than one or two sentences.

The Pinellas County Urban League has been serving the community for over 43 years. The agency's mission is 
to help African-Americans and others in underserved communities achieve their highest true social parity, 
economic self- reliance, power, and civil rights. The League promotes economic empowerment through 
education and job training, housing and community development, workforce development, entrepreneurship, 
health, and quality of life. 
We accomplish this by providing programs that enhance personal growth skills, job readiness training, 
financial literacy education, entrepreneurship development opportunities, civic engagement initiatives and a 
variety of other services that meet the needs of hardworking families. 

https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/Small-Purchases-Application-ARPA-Nonprofit-Capital-Project-Fund.docx
https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/Small-Purchases-Rubric-ARPA-Nonprofit-Capital-Project-Fund.pdf
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Unique Entity ID (SAM) 
Please provide your organization's Unique Entity ID number. This is a specific number used by the federal 
government to identify your organization. This is different from a DUNS number, which the federal government no 
longer uses.

If you do not have a Unique Entity ID number, you can create an account on SAM.gov and apply for one here (it is 
free and may take 3-4 days for approval): https://sam.gov/content/home

This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. However, a Unique Entity ID number 
will be required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a number now if it 
does not yet have one.

Character Limit: 12

X5ECCAJYYMF4

Annual Operating Budget Size* 
Please provide the amount of your annual operating budget, (expenditures only) for your entire organization.

$7,096,423.00

Amount Requested* 
The maximum grant amount is $199,999.

$102,000.00

Parent Non-Profit/Subsidiaries* 
If your organization has a parent non-profit that has multiple subsidiaries, will multiple subsidiaries be applying in 
this process?

Example
Better Tomorrow is the parent non-profit of three organizations. Two of those organizations want to apply in this 
process. Both would select "Yes" on this question.

No

Request Specifics
Organization Programmatic Background* 
Please describe the programming your organization offers to the community and the length of time it has been 
doing so. What does your organization do and how long has it been doing it?

https://sam.gov/content/home
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The Pinellas County Urban League focuses on four key program areas: economic development, housing, 
education, and health.  Each of the past five years, we have demonstrated a continued commitment to service 
and a need for growth in all areas.  Economic Development has grown by 83% to 600 clients served;  Housing 
7% with 5500 clients served; Education 75% with 350 Youth Served and Health 500% with 600 clients 
served.
PCUL fuels Economic Development by offering Financial Fitness, Serious Business Academy and Career 
Counseling.  We serve job seekers and partner with employers and agencies throughout Pinellas County and 
the Tampa Bay area to build the local workforce and expand the economy.  The Serious Business Academy is a 
program that targets entrepreneurs and other minority small businesses operating in the Tampa Bay Area 
with several (FREE) resources to increase their business knowledge and provide resources for growth.  
Financial Fitness educates and provides residents throughout Pinellas County with financial literacy 
resources in the areas of saving, budgeting, credit, and asset building.
The Pinellas County Urban League has a goal to improve Health outcomes for Black people and other people 
of color in Pinellas County through the elimination of longstanding health inequities.  The Urban League 
launched a Mobile Health Unit to support residents with limited access to healthcare by providing such 
services as screenings and education.  
PCUL’s Housing Development focusses on safe, affordable, clean, and efficient housing by offering the Low-
Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP).  The LIHEAP program provides energy-payment 
assistance on behalf of low-income individuals and families who meet the program‘s eligibility requirements.
Our Youth and Family Services Education area offers Educational Achievement, Leadership Skills, Social & 
Character Building, and Financial Literacy programs and services. 

Community Need* 
Please describe the community need that exists for your programming. If you are able to cite quantitative, local 
data, that will strengthen your proposal.

The Foundation for a Healthy St Petersburg along with Collaborative Solutions published a report providing 
an assessment of the connection between housing and health in Pinellas County Fla.  This report provided 
quantitative research to better understand the housing, health, education and economic disparities that exist 
in Pinellas County.  
A profile of the county reveals: In 2016, an estimated 940,000 residents lived in Pinellas County and 
approximately 130,727 lived in poverty (U.S. Census Bureau, 2016b); Poverty has a disproportionate impact 
on persons of color in Pinellas County - nearly 31% of those living in poverty identifying as African-American, 
21% identifying as bi- or multi-racial, and 27% identifying as “other race (U.S. Census Bureau, 2016a).” ;In 
Pinellas County, the top 20% household income is 4.8 times higher than the lowest 20% (University of 
Wisconsin Population Health Institute & Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, 2018b); In Pinellas County, 
171,245 households (more than 50% renters and over 33% homeowners) are considered “cost-burdened,” 
(U.S. Census Bureau, 2016c) meaning they pay more than 30% of their income towards housing; Income and 
race are most consistently associated with differences in health outcomes and are the same factors that 
contribute to access to good housing and neighborhoods (Aidala & Sumartojo, 2007).
In 2020, the Pinellas County Urban League continued it’s service commitment by supporting 533 clients with 
Economic Development;  6,775  families  served  in Housing;  2,084  supported in  Education,  and  over  228  
participants in our Health Initiatives COVID-19 drive-thru/walk-up  testing  sites.  Ninety seven (97%) of the 
participants who were tested gave our testing site a rating of 4 out of 4 stars. 
Through the League’s programs and services, persons can be elevated through better education, greater 
economic development, better housing, and improved health. 
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Negative Economic Impact on Organization* 
The following question is the keystone of a strong application in this process. If your organization cannot 
demonstrate a negative economic impact from the pandemic, your application will not qualify for committee 
review. If you are uncertain about what constitutes negative economic impact or how to demonstrate it, please 
contact PCF staff for technical assistance.

Describe your organization’s negative economic impact arising from the COVID-19 pandemic. Examples could 
include:

• A reduction in revenue from 2019 to 2020

• Inflationary pressures

• Increases in demand for services that have not been compensated for through new revenue

• The use of reserves for unbudgeted expenses since the onset of the pandemic, and such use of reserves 
has prevented the purchase of capital assets

• A need for capital assets to offset community need for which your organization does not have the 
resources to purchase due to the negative economic harm from the pandemic

• A need for additional capital assets to adapt operations to accommodate health and safety guidelines by 
the CDC

• Growth in restricted pandemic-related revenue that does not permit capital asset acquisition

You have the option to upload supporting documentation regarding negative economic impact. However, please 
limit your upload to no more than five pages.

Note: If you are applying for both a Small Purchase and Large Project, you may reuse the answer for this question 
PROVIDED THAT the negative economic impact is relevant to both requests. The Large Project Letter of Intent does 
not permit uploads to support the answer to this question.

The Pinellas County Urban League’s request for services has grown from receiving 100 applications for utility 
help to about 300 a week. A 200% increase!  The pandemic drove us to move our applications online while 
continuing to process them by mail and phone, slowing our ability to provide prompt assistance. 
Minority small businesses have been disproportionately affected by the pandemic, however, we continued 
our support to small business development initiatives and fostered employment and revitalization efforts in 
the communities we serve.  Many small businesses did not have the documentation required to qualify for 
assistance from the Paycheck Protection Program. These increased needs put a strain on our organization, as 
we strived to assist both those who normally turn to us for help and others new to seeking assistance.  The 
City of St Petersburg launched the Fighting Chance Fund locally, however, it did not provide the intended 
impact for this disproportionately underserved community.
The Pinellas County Urban League worked tirelessly to ensure that Black people take advantage of the new 
vaccine. We partnered with the Florida Department of Health in Pinellas to dispel rumors and provided 
accurate information to congregations, other community organizations, and individuals about the vaccine. 
Even as we proceeded with this education effort, we continued our partnership with the Health Department 
to get Covid-19 tests to Black communities in St. Petersburg, Largo, and Tarpon Springs. 
Lower-paid essential workers such as nurses’ aides, licensed practical nurses, cooks, and janitors were 
bearing and continue to bear the brunt of the coronavirus.  Some have been laid off or have lost their jobs 
because of the pandemic.  These are the new poor who are increasingly turning to the Urban League for 
assistance. 
We continue to collaborate with community leaders and the founders of the 2020 Plan, an initiative to reduce 
poverty by 30 percent in South St. Petersburg.   We’ve worked with the Florida Department of Health to 
provide Mental Health Days at Jordan Park.  Residents could sign up for mental services and we provided free 
meals.  The presence of the Urban League helped residents feel comfortable accessing such services, which 
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often carry a stigma in the African American community. We continued our partnerships with Pinellas 
Technical College and St. Petersburg College for training to help our clients procure better jobs. 
The surge in demand for services was not offset by increased donors.  We were forced to delay much needed 
building repairs and upgrades in order to provide the services our community so desperately needed.

Proposal Description* 

The American Rescue Plan Act requires a request that is reasonable and proportional to the level of economic 

impact your organization experienced. This means the request you describe below should not be greater than the 

economic harm your organization has suffered.

Please describe your purchase proposal and address the following:

• What will you be purchasing with these funds?

• What is the estimated lifespan of the purchase/improvement?

• How does it address the negative economic harm you described in the previous question?
This request is to install a total IT Infrastructure upgrade of the Pinellas County Urban League.  The new 
network will enable cycle time reductions for Housing Assistance Applicants (Low Home Income Home 
Energy Assistance Program and Weatherization Assistance Program) and Enhance job placements by offering 
in house online training with new digital job-readiness skills.  Clients requesting housing or utility bill 
assistance will see a reduction in cycle time to approval.  We anticipate purchasing desktops, servers, firewall 
protection, switches, battery backup, desktops and monitors.  The request also includes the non-recurring 
cost for the install provided by ATLAS Professional Services our preferred IT provider.
The current desktops in the facility were purchased in 2013.  They are limited in RAM and often experience 
slow response times.  Our switch is at capacity and monitors are older vintage.  We expect this new upgrade 
will provide 16G RAM desktops for growth and expansion, the new Server is compatible to the Power Edge 
R320 family with more memory and all monitors will feature full 27in color.
We will also create a new Covid compliant workstation zone where individuals can complete applications and 
upload required documentation without leaving the facility.  All clients will be able to complete the Intake 
form and get exposure to all services offered by The League.
On behalf of our recently transitioned CEO, the new office space addition will feature the Rev Watson L 
Haynes Youth Education and Training Center.  Rev Haynes led the League since 2012 and provided 
leadership, counsel and represented the entire underserved community striving for justice and equality.  The 
new center will host youth wrap around services training, industry certification testing/training and 
community multi-function space.  These IT Infrastructure improvements will enable the League to remain a 
beacon of hope in the community for decades to come.

Guiding Principles - Client Impact* 
The American Rescue Plan Act, which provides the funding for this grant program, aims to ensure an equitable 
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. The term “equity” is defined as:

The consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of all individuals, including individuals who 
belong to underserved communities that have been denied such treatment, such as Black, Latino, and 
Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders and other persons of color; 
members of religious minorities; lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ+) persons; persons with 
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disabilities; persons who live in rural areas; and persons otherwise adversely affected by persistent poverty or 
inequality.

One of the guiding principles of this fund is that it will apply a lens of equity to ensure the needs of specified 
priority populations are met.

Will this purchase benefit the community members defined above that have experienced disproportionate 
negative impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic? If so, how?

As a result of these capital improvements, we anticipate all pillars of services offered by the Pinellas County 
Urban League will benefit the community.  In Economic Development, we expect small businesses to expand 
and increase revenue.  In 2021, we served 150 new business and provided 1600 hours of training.  This 
directly resulted in $310K of new capital acquired for business and even prevented some business from 
complete shutdown.  
For our Youth and Family Services, we will continue expanding our Summer Youth Leadership Program 
(Summer Training in Leadership and Employment).  The Summer Youth will be exposed to more Disruptive 
Innovative science activities including Artificial Intelligence, Robotics, Renewable Energy and Block Chain 
education and Advances in Health Screening technology like DNA Sequencing.
Housing Services will see a 30% cycle time reduction from initial application to approval/rejection.  All 
clients will be able to apply and load all required documentation for services from the internal workstations 
and track status of applications from their phones.
Our Health Services will see a tremendous benefit as we continue to partner with The Moffit Center to bring 
Mobile Heredity Cancer Screening to our communities.  We will need new computers for liquid biopsy data 
collection and analytics. 

Number Served* 
How many people will directly benefit from this capital purchase annually?

13000

Unduplicated vs. Duplicated* 
Is the number indicated above duplicated or unduplicated?
Duplicated: A client is counted each time they access services
Unduplicated: A client is counted once, regardless of the number of times they access services

Example: ABC Food Bank operates two mobile food pantries, one in Clearwater and one in St. Petersburg. Taylor, a 
Pinellas County resident, goes to both food pantries. If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit TWICE, it is duplicated. 
If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit ONCE, it is unduplicated.

Unduplicated

Other (Explanation Required) 
If you selected "Other" in the previous question, please explain how your organization determined the number of 
clients that will benefit from the proposed capital purchase.
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The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) prioritizes organizations that either have headquarters or carry out the 
majority of their operations inside Qualified Census Tracts (QCTs). QCTs are a standard method of identifying 
communities with a large proportion of low-income residents. The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development determines what areas qualify as QCT. 

To assess if your organization serves or is headquartered in a QCT, use the following link: 
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sadda/sadda_qct.html

In the top right-hand corner, choose the state of Florida and Pinellas County. Then on the left-hand side of the 
screen, click the box next to “Color QCT Qualified Tracts.” The QCT zones are denoted in purple. You can also map 
your address by adding it into the address box at the top to see if your location is inside the zones.

Below, please provide the location of your operations and the location of your headquarters, if different.

https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sadda/sadda_qct.html
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Headquarters Location* 
Please provide your organization's headquarters address as it appears on your Sunbiz account. To check your 
Sunbiz registration, you may search here: https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/

333 31ST STREET NORTH ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33713

QCT Determination - Headquarters* 
Is this organization headquartered in a QCT?

No

Purchase Location* 
Where will the majority of the activities related to the purchase(s) take place?

Examples

• If you are proposing the purchase of a van that will deliver to multiple areas within Pinellas County, 
specifically mention what areas those are.

• If your purchase enables remote access to your services, such as telehealth, provide geographical data 
around where the majority of your clients reside (presuming they will access your services from their 
residence).

333 31ST STREET NORTH
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33713

QCT Determination - Purchase* 
Does this organization's proposed purchase benefit residents of QCTs?

No

Community Connection
This section aims to capture general demographic data about your organization and to see how you engage 
with and represent the community you serve. PCF has generalized the demographic data questions more than 
it has in other processes because of the public nature of this process. PCF understands that identity disclosure 
can be a sensitive matter, and wants to respect your organization's board and staff. If your organization feels 
comfortable sharing more detailed demographic information, it may do so in the "Community Representation 
and Connection" section.

https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
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Community Representation and Connection* 
Describe how your organization is representative of, or has authentic connections to, the community your 
proposal seeks to serve. You can list other community-based organizations that work on programming with you 
and/or list examples of your work within this community.

The Pinellas County Urban League is committed to addressing the challenges emanating from the pandemic. 
The Urban League has been using Education to alleviate skepticism in the African-American community 
regarding the vaccine’s safety and efficacy. The Urban League is proud of its partnerships with the University 
of South Florida, the Department of Health and the Foundation for a Healthy St. Petersburg in providing 
health services to reach at-risk communities in a non-threatening environment with our Mobile Health Unit, a 
vehicle donated by the Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners.
The Urban League was able to continue providing job opportunities through funding from the United Way of 
Tampa Bay, the National Urban League and Bank of America Neighborhood Builders® award for 
disadvantaged communities. Our commitment is to continue addressing issues fundamental to economic 
mobility, specifically basic needs and workforce development. Minority small businesses have been 
disproportionately affected by the pandemic and the Urban League has been able to utilize these funds in 
support of small business development initiatives and foster employment and revitalization efforts in the 
communities we serve.
The Pinellas County Urban League stand firm in our commitment to getting people into jobs and out of 
poverty. As we continue our collaboration efforts with community leaders and the founders of the 2020 Plan, 
an initiative to reduce poverty by 30 percent in South St. Petersburg, an effort which has shown steady 
success.
Additionally, the Urban League provides financial literacy education to thousands of residents each year. 
We’ve also worked with the Florida Department of Health to provide Mental Health Days at Jordan Park 
whereby residents receive mental health services and free meals. Mental health issues often carry a stigma in 
the African-American community. The presence of the Urban League in
underprivileged neighborhoods has helped local residents feel comfortable accessing these services.

Leadership Demographics - Board Membership* 
Do your board members consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations? Check all 
that apply. 

• BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific 
Islanders and other persons of color

• LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)

• Neurodiverse/physically disabled

BIPOC
LGBTQ+

Leadership Demographics - Executive Level Leadership Team* 
Does your executive leadership team consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations? 
Check all that apply.

• BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific 
Islanders and other persons of color

• LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
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• Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leadership team, please select "Not 
applicable."

BIPOC

Leadership Demographics - CEO/Executive Director* 
Does your CEO/Executive Director consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations? 
Check all that apply. 

• BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific 
Islanders and other persons of color

• LGBTQ+ defined as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+

• Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leader, please select "Not applicable."

BIPOC

Proposal Costs
Purchase Estimates/Bids* 

You must combine all bids/estimates into one file.
Attach current verifiable bids, estimates, or price lists [from your potential vendor(s)]. Please ensure there is a date 
listed or when you obtained these estimates/bids, as they must be from within the past sixty (60) days.

• If your purchase is BELOW $75,000, you must upload TWO verifiable bids or estimates for the proposed 
purchases.

• If your purchase is EQUAL TO or MORE THAN $75,000, you must upload THREE verifiable bids or estimates 
for your proposed purchases.

This can be as simple as screenshots from Amazon or Best Buy (though PCF does not endorse or recommend any 
specific vendor) or may be from specialized vendors that sell your proposed purchase. If you have concerns 
regarding bids or estimates, please reach out to PCF staff.

Computers  sonicwall  switch server.pdf
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Sole Source* 
In some cases, a proposed small purchase is only available from a single vendor, and as such, only one 
bid/estimate can be uploaded. If this is the case for your organization, please explain in the field below.
Otherwise, write "N/A" below.

The attached bid is directly from Dell Small Business and it includes all hardware needed for the IT 
Infrastructure upgrade.  We have an existing relationship and support contract with ATLAS Professional 
Services who will deploy the hardware, load the sw and support going forward.  We were unable to receive a 
revised written bid from ATLAS in time to support this request, however, we used their previous bid rate 
package to obtain an hourly rate and verified the number of hours we were assuming is accurate.

Total combined effort including labor is $101,804.

Related Parties* 
Are any of the contractors/vendors that have provided bids/estimates a related party to your organization?

Examples of Related Parties

• A board member that owns the contracting company that provided a bid

• The relative of a director, officer, or executive team member owns a company that provided an estimate

• The CEO of the applying organization has a financial interest in the construction company providing a bid

If yes, identify the vendor and describe the relationship.
If no, write "No related parties below."

No related parties

Budget Summary* 

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the 
proposed purchases. Note: this spreadsheet will automatically round numbers to make it easier to read for 
committee members.
Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases.xlsx

Other Funding Sources* 
Please describe any other funding not already mentioned that your organization has applied for or obtained for 
this purchase.

This includes but is not limited to Community Block Development Grants (CBDG), local government grants 
(including Tourist Development Council funding), foundation grants, and private donors (you do not need to 
disclose donor identities but simply indicate the amount raised for this purchase). This includes any matching 
grants or in-kind contributions you may have obtained.

https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases.xlsx
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Please be sure these other funding sources are represented in the "Applicant Match" column in the budget 
summary uploaded above.
The Pinellas County Urban League is investigating other private funding sources for the project.  For example, 
as we work with the City of St Petersburg to offer input on affordable housing, we create opportunities to 
work with developers on new mixed use developments and provide services on behalf of the community.

Changes in Operating Costs* 
Please answer this question based on the descriptions below:

• If this project increases ongoing operational costs (programmatic, operating maintenance or other costs), 
how will you compensate for the difference?

• If this purchase decreases ongoing operating costs, how will it do so?

• If this purchase does not affect operating costs, please note so below.

For this IT Infrastructure upgrade, we anticipate there will be increases and decreases in our cost of 
operations.  We will work with ATLAS Professional Services, our IT provider, to install new computers, 
firewalls, switches and desktops.  On a recurring basis, we expect an increase due to more desktop computers 
being available to support clients.
We are planning to offset most of the increases through increased efficiencies and less paper documentation.  
Our overhead cost will also decrease as we offer online application tracking which will decrease the need for 
office staff.  

Organization Documentation

Please reach out to PCF staff if you have trouble uploading the files below. We are 
able to assist with file conversion and file compression.

Organization Budget* 
Please upload your most recent, board-approved organizational budget for this fiscal year. PDF and Excel 
documents are accepted.

PCUL 2022 Budget Summary  12.13.21 Revised.pdf

Board of Directors List* 
Please upload your Board of Directors list.

Excel, Word, and PDF file formats are accepted.

Board Roster2022.pdf
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IRS Form 990* 
Please upload a PDF copy of your most recently submitted IRS Form 990.

If Form 990 from your most recent fiscal year is delayed or you have received an extension, please explain in the 
text space below. You may also explain if you don't have a Form 990 due to organization type. You should still 
upload the most recent publicly available 990.

If you file a Form 990-EZ and do not have anything to attach, please note so below.

Only PDF files are permitted.

Pinellas County Urban League Form 990 for 12.31.20 - PUBLIC COPY - REVISED[133367].pdf

Most Recent Financial Statements* 
Upload a PDF version of your most recent financial statements. If you have audited financial statements, please 
upload the most recently conducted audit. If you do not have a recent audit, please explain why.

Pinellas County Urban League 12-31-21 FS Audit - Secured.pdf

Insurance Requirements
Evidence of Insurance Coverage* 
Grantees of the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance related to 
your operations and this purchase. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance.

If your organization does not have evidence of insurance coverage, please provide an explanation as to why.

Pinellas-County-Urb_Pinellas-County_22-23-Master-CO_5-31-2022_220046835_1.pdf

Insurance Requirement* 
If you are awarded a contract from the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund, you will be required to list Pinellas 
Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance or other appropriate 
coverages for the duration of the contract. If you would like to check with your insurance carrier on how to do this, 
here is the information about PCF you will need:

Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 N
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Suite 150
Clearwater, FL 33764
727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement if you 
are awarded a contract.

PCF will not ask for a certificate naming us as additional insured until the contracting stage.

Yes, I understand and will comply with this requirement if awarded a contract.

Post-Grant Requirements
Reporting Requirements Acknowledgment* 
Grantees will be required to submit a pre-award agreement within two weeks of receiving an award notice. In 
addition, grantees will be required to submit a report within 30 days after the purchase is completed.

Financial information justifying all expenditures will also need to be provided. This includes but is not limited to:

• Invoices

• Canceled checks

• Credit card statements, along with a record of paying the credit card.

If you have any questions, please contact Rose Cervantes, ARPA Program Officer at rcervantes@pinellascf.org.

Yes, I agree to submit this grant agreement and impact report within the specified timeframes.

Additional Information
Budget Summary 

NO LONGER USED, REPLACED IN APP WITH UPLOAD FIELD INCLUDED

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the 
proposed purchases.
Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

Additional Upload 
If you have something to share, you can upload it here in PDF format.

mailto:rcervantes@pinellascf.org
https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/ARPA-Budget-Template-Small-Purchases.xlsx
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Anything else to share? 
Is there anything else that you would like Pinellas Community Foundation to know or other information your 
organization would like to share that isn't addressed elsewhere in this application?

Brief Project Descriptor 
Please briefly describe this organization's request.
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File Attachment Summary
Applicant File Uploads
•   Computers  sonicwall  switch server.pdf
•   Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases.xlsx
•   PCUL 2022 Budget Summary  12.13.21 Revised.pdf
•   Board Roster2022.pdf
•   Pinellas County Urban League Form 990 for 12.31.20 - PUBLIC COPY - 
REVISED[133367].pdf
•   Pinellas County Urban League 12-31-21 FS Audit - Secured.pdf
•   Pinellas-County-Urb_Pinellas-County_22-23-Master-CO_5-31-2022_220046835_1.pdf
 



A quote for your consideration

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your
purchase decision.

Click the Order Now button below to accept this quote and complete your order. You can also
get help with a new quote by contacting your Sales Rep for more assistance.

Order Now

Quote No. 3000131003765.2
Total $69,983.20
Customer # 12516175
Quoted On Sep. 08, 2022
Expires by Sep. 23, 2022

Sales Rep Evan Eubanks
Phone (800) 456-3355, 6182405
Email Evan_Eubanks@Dell.com
Billing To FELICIA GOLSON 

PINELLAS CO URBAN LEAGUE INC 
333 31ST ST N 
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33713-
7603

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order. Thank
you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Evan Eubanks

Shipping Group

Shipping To

MICHAEL BOYKINS 
PINELLAS CO URBAN LEAGUE INC 
333 31ST ST N 1ST FL 
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33713-
7603 
(727) 327-2081

Shipping Method

Expedited Delivery

Product Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor $1,024.80 40 $40,992.00

Dell 27 Monitor - P2722H, 68.6cm (27") $267.19 80 $21,375.20

SonicWall NSa 3700 - Advanced Edition - security appliance
- with 1 year TotalSecure - 10 GigE, 5 GigE - 1U - rack-
mountable

$6,656.00 1 $6,656.00

SONICWALL SWITCH SWS14-48 $960.00 1 $960.00
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DBC as low as $2100 / month^ Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Non-Taxable Amount:

Taxable Amount:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$69,983.20
$0.00
$0.00

$69,983.20
$0.00
$0.00

$69,983.20

Flexible Payment Solutions

Months Technology Ownership Technology Rotation

60 $1,561.59 $1,516.49

48 $1,882.62 $1,747.92

36 $2,420.02 $2,134.40

Page 2
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

https://www.dell.com/en-us/dt/payment-solutions/business-credit.htm#scroll=off


Shipping Group Details

Shipping To

MICHAEL BOYKINS 
PINELLAS CO URBAN LEAGUE INC 
333 31ST ST N 1ST FL 
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33713-7603
(727) 327-2081

Shipping Method

Expedited Delivery

Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Sep. 15, 2022

$1,024.80 40 $40,992.00

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor BTX 210-AYVK - 40 -

10th Generation Intel Core i7-10700 (8-Core, 16MB Cache, 2.9GHz to
4.8GHz, 65W)

338-BVCD
-

40 -

Windows 10 Pro (Includes Windows 11 Pro License) English, French,
Spanish

619-AQMP
-

40 -

16GB (2x8GB) DDR4 Non-ECC Memory 370-AGFS - 40 -

M.2 2230 512GB PCIe NVMe Class 35 Solid State Drive 400-BEUX - 40 -

M.2 22x30 Thermal Pad 412-AAQT - 40 -

M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773-BBBC - 40 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AANH - 40 -

Intel Integrated Graphics 490-BBFG - 40 -

DVD+/-RW Bezel 325-BDSH - 40 -

8x DVD+/-RW 9.5mm Slimline Optical Disk Drive 429-ABFH - 40 -

No Media Card Reader 379-BBHM - 40 -

No Wireless LAN Card (no WiFi enablement) 555-BBFO - 40 -

No Wireless Driver (no WiFi enablement) 340-AFMQ - 40 -

No PCIe add-in card 492-BBFF - 40 -

OptiPlex 7090 SFF with 200W (BRZ), Supports up to 8 Core
Processors

329-BFNX
-

40 -

Dell Pro Wireless Keyboard and Mouse - KM5221W - English - Black 580-AJJG - 40 -

Mouse included with Keyboard 570-AADI - 40 -

No Cable Cover 325-BCZQ - 40 -

No Additional Cable 379-BBCY - 40 -

No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC included) 555-BBJO - 40 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 40 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 40 -

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR
-

40 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 40 -

Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK - 40 -

Dell Optimizer 658-BEQP - 40 -

Windows PKID Label 658-BFDQ - 40 -
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ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 40 -

System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) 450-AAOJ - 40 -

Dell Watchdog Timer 379-BEKK - 40 -

Quick Setup Guide 7090 SFF 340-CVQT - 40 -

Print on Demand Label 389-BDQH - 40 -

Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled) 329-BBJL - 40 -

Shipping Material 340-CQYR - 40 -

Shipping Label 389-BBUU - 40 -

CMS Essentials DVD no Media 658-BBTV - 40 -

Regulatory Label for OptiPlex 7090 SFF 200W 389-DZGS - 40 -

No Hard Drive Bracket, Dell OptiPlex 575-BBKX - 40 -

Desktop BTS/BTP Shipment 800-BBIP - 40 -

Fixed Hardware Configuration 998-FHFC - 40 -

Internal Speaker 520-AARD - 40 -

No Additional Add In Cards 382-BBHX - 40 -

No Additional Video Ports 492-BCKH - 40 -

Intel vPro Technology Enabled 631-ACXI - 40 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Silver) 379-BDTO - 40 -

NO RAID 817-BBBN - 40 -

SMALL BUSINESS 379-BESP - 40 -

Basic Onsite Service 36 Months 709-BCGL - 40 -

ProSupport and Next Business Day Onsite Service Initial, 36 Month(s) 199-BFTD - 40 -

No Microsoft Office License Included 658-BCSB - 40 -

Foxit PDF Editor 634-BYVC - 40 -

Quantity Subtotal

Dell 27 Monitor - P2722H, 68.6cm (27")
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Sep. 15, 2022

$267.19 80 $21,375.20

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell 27 Monitor - P2722H, 68.6cm (27") 210-BBCK - 80 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 814-5380 - 80 -

Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years 814-5381 - 80 -

Quantity Subtotal

SonicWall NSa 3700 - Advanced Edition - security appliance - with
1 year TotalSecure - 10 GigE, 5 GigE - 1U - rack-mountable
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Sep. 14, 2022

$6,656.00 1 $6,656.00

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

SonicWall NSa 3700 - Advanced Edition - security appliance - with 1
year TotalSecure - 10 GigE, 5 GigE - 1U - rack-mountable

AB596532
-

1 -

Quantity Subtotal

SONICWALL SWITCH SWS14-48
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Sep. 26, 2022

$960.00 1 $960.00

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
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SONICWALL SWITCH SWS14-48 AB183026 - 1 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$69,983.20
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$69,983.20
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Important Notes

Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract between the
entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless otherwise stated herein, pricing is
valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is based on the latest information available and is
subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or
freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates. The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges
will be applied if Customer requests expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax
exemption certificate to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and Supplier or a
Supplier´s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the extent there is no such
agreement, to the applicable set of Dell’s Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-
Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms
referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this
Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted
by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license terms
accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and
terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at
www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license terms that
accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are subject to additional,
specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part of a solution,
Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a written agreement with the end-
user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the products and/or
services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier (“FS”), Customer may issue its
purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a
Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing
Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable
governing agreement between Customer and Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS
notifies Supplier after shipment that Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into
such Financing Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S. Government;
or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer further represents that this
transaction does not require Supplier’s compliance with any statute, regulation or information technology standard applicable to a U.S.
Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice. Supplier
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request. 

^Dell Business Credit (DBC): Offered to business customers by WebBank, Member FDIC, who determines qualifications for and terms of
credit. Taxes, shipping and other charges are extra and vary. Minimum monthly payments are the greater of $15 or 3% of the new balance
shown on the monthly billing statement. Dell and the Dell logo are trademarks of Dell Inc. 

**Payment solutions provided and serviced by Dell Financial Services L.L.C. or its affiliate or designee (“DFS”) for qualified customers. Offers
may not be available or may vary in certain countries. Where available offers may be changed without notice and are subject to product
availability, applicable law, credit approval, documentation provided by and acceptable to DFS and may be subject to minimum transaction
size. Offers not available for personal, family or household use. Dell Technologies and the Dell Technologies logo are trademarks of Dell Inc.
Restrictions and additional requirements may apply to transactions with governmental or public entities. Rates are based upon the final
amount, configuration and specification of the supplied equipment. Interim rent may apply and be due in the first payment cycle. The quote is
exclusive of shipping costs, maintenance fees, filing fees, licensing fees, property or use taxes, insurance premiums and similar items, which
shall be for lessee's account. CALIFORNIA: Loans made or arranged pursuant to California Finance Lenders Law license #6037884.
FINANCE LEASE: At the end of the initial Finance Lease term, lessee may 1) purchase the equipment for $1 or 2) return the equipment to
DFS. FAIR MARKET VALUE (“FMV”) LEASE: At the end of the initial FMV Lease term, lessee may 1) purchase the equipment for the then
FMV, 2) renew the lease or 3) return the equipment to DFS.

This proposal is valid through the expiration date shown above, or, if none is specified, for 30 calendar days from date of presentation. This
proposal is property of DFS and contains confidential information. This proposal shall not be duplicated or disclosed in whole or part.
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A quote for your consideration

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your
purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with

your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000131008529.1
Total $15,860.64
Customer # 12516175
Quoted On Sep. 08, 2022
Expires by Sep. 18, 2022
Solution ID 16692996.1

Sales Rep Evan Eubanks
Phone (800) 456-3355, 6182405
Email Evan_Eubanks@Dell.com
Billing To FELICIA GOLSON 

PINELLAS CO URBAN LEAGUE INC 
333 31ST ST N 
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33713-
7603

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order. Thank
you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Evan Eubanks

Shipping Group

Shipping To

MICHAEL BOYKINS 
PINELLAS CO URBAN LEAGUE INC 
333 31ST ST N 1ST FL 
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33713-
7603 
(727) 327-2081

Shipping Method

Expedited Delivery

Product Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell EMC SmartUPS 1000W Rackmount UPS 120V Input:
NEMA 5-15 / Output 6 x NEMA 5-15 w/SmartConnect

$775.44 1 $775.44

PowerEdge R740 - [amer_r740_12248_vi_vp] $15,085.20 1 $15,085.20
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DBC as low as $476 / month^ Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Non-Taxable Amount:

Taxable Amount:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$15,860.64
$0.00
$0.00

$15,860.64
$0.00
$0.00

$15,860.64

Flexible Payment Solutions

Months Technology Ownership Technology Rotation

60 $355.20 $344.97

48 $428.23 $397.68

36 $550.47 $485.71
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Shipping Group Details

Shipping To

MICHAEL BOYKINS 
PINELLAS CO URBAN LEAGUE INC 
333 31ST ST N 1ST FL 
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33713-7603
(727) 327-2081

Shipping Method

Expedited Delivery

Quantity Subtotal

Dell EMC SmartUPS 1000W Rackmount UPS 120V Input: NEMA 5-
15 / Output 6 x NEMA 5-15 w/SmartConnect
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Sep. 14, 2022

$775.44 1 $775.44

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

SmartUPS 1500 SMARTCONNECT 120V RM AA839559 - 1 -

Quantity Subtotal

PowerEdge R740 - [amer_r740_12248_vi_vp]
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Sep. 21, 2022

$15,085.20 1 $15,085.20

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

PowerEdge R740 Server 210-AKXJ - 1 -

PowerEdge R740/R740XD Motherboard 329-BEIK - 1 -

Trusted Platform Module 2.0 V3 461-AAIM - 1 -

Chassis with up to 8 x 3.5" SAS/SATA Hard Drives for 2CPU PERC11
Configuration

321-BHBB
-

1 -

6 Performance Fans forR740/740XD 384-BBPZ - 1 -

PowerEdge R740 Shipping 340-BLKS - 1 -

PowerEdge R740 Shipping Material 340-CORZ - 1 -

PowerEdge R740 CE, CCC, BIS Marking 389-DSWP - 1 -

Intel Xeon Gold 5218 2.3G, 16C/32T, 10.4GT/s, 22M Cache, Turbo,
HT (125W) DDR4-2666

338-BRVH
-

1 -

Intel Xeon Gold 5218 2.3G, 16C/32T, 10.4GT/s, 22M Cache, Turbo,
HT (125W) DDR4-2666

338-BRVH
-

1 -

Additional Processor Selected 379-BDCO - 1 -

Standard 1U Heatsink 412-AAIQ - 1 -

Standard 1U Heatsink 412-AAIQ - 1 -

Performance Optimized 370-AAIP - 1 -

Unconfigured RAID 780-BCDS - 1 -

PERC H750 Adapter, Low Profile 405-ABCC - 1 -

No Internal Optical Drive 429-ABBJ - 1 -

BOSS controller card + with 2 M.2 Sticks 480GB (RAID 1),FH 403-BCHJ - 1 -

No Operating System 619-ABVR - 1 -

iDRAC9 Datacenter 14G 528-CIBI - 1 -

OpenManage Enterprise Advanced Plus 528-CTZH - 1 -

iDRAC Group Manager, Enabled 379-BCQV - 1 -

iDRAC,Legacy Password 379-BCSG - 1 -
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Intel X550 Dual Port 10GbE BASE-T & i350 Dual Port 1GbE BASE-T,
rNDC

540-BBUZ
-

1 -

Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply (1+1), 750W 450-AJSC - 1 -

PowerEdge 2U Standard Bezel 325-BCHU - 1 -

Dell EMC Luggage Tag 350-BBKG - 1 -

Quick Sync 2 (At-the-box mgmt) 350-BBJU - 1 -

Power Saving Dell Active Power Controller 750-AABF - 1 -

UEFI BIOS Boot Mode with GPT Partition 800-BBDM - 1 -

ReadyRails Sliding Rails With Cable Management Arm 770-BBBR - 1 -

No Systems Documentation, No OpenManage DVD Kit 631-AACK - 1 -

Riser Config 1, 4 x8 slots, With Blank 330-BBGZ - 1 -

Basic Next Business Day 36 Months 709-BBFM - 1 -

Prosupport Plus and 4Hr Mission Critical Initial, 36 Month(s) 865-BBNF - 1 -

Prosupport Plus and 4Hr Mission Critical Extension, 48 Month(s) 865-BBNG - 1 -

On-Site Installation Declined 900-9997 - 1 -

3200MT/s RDIMMs 370-AEVR - 1 -

16GB RDIMM, 3200MT/s, Dual Rank 370-AEVQ - 4 -

16TB 7.2K SATA 6Gbps 512e 3.5in Hot-Plug Hard Drive 400-BHFJ - 5 -

No Media Required 421-5736 - 1 -

Power Cord - C13, 3M, 125V, 15A (North America, Guam, North
Marianas, Philippines, Samoa, Vietnam)

450-AALV
-

2 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$15,860.64
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$15,860.64
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Important Notes

Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract between the
entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless otherwise stated herein, pricing is
valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is based on the latest information available and is
subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or
freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates. The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges
will be applied if Customer requests expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax
exemption certificate to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and Supplier or a
Supplier´s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the extent there is no such
agreement, to the applicable set of Dell’s Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-
Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms
referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this
Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted
by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license terms
accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and
terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at
www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license terms that
accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are subject to additional,
specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part of a solution,
Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a written agreement with the end-
user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the products and/or
services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier (“FS”), Customer may issue its
purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a
Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing
Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable
governing agreement between Customer and Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS
notifies Supplier after shipment that Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into
such Financing Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S. Government;
or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer further represents that this
transaction does not require Supplier’s compliance with any statute, regulation or information technology standard applicable to a U.S.
Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice. Supplier
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request. 

^Dell Business Credit (DBC): Offered to business customers by WebBank, Member FDIC, who determines qualifications for and terms of
credit. Taxes, shipping and other charges are extra and vary. Minimum monthly payments are the greater of $15 or 3% of the new balance
shown on the monthly billing statement. Dell and the Dell logo are trademarks of Dell Inc. 

**Payment solutions provided and serviced by Dell Financial Services L.L.C. or its affiliate or designee (“DFS”) for qualified customers. Offers
may not be available or may vary in certain countries. Where available offers may be changed without notice and are subject to product
availability, applicable law, credit approval, documentation provided by and acceptable to DFS and may be subject to minimum transaction
size. Offers not available for personal, family or household use. Dell Technologies and the Dell Technologies logo are trademarks of Dell Inc.
Restrictions and additional requirements may apply to transactions with governmental or public entities. Rates are based upon the final
amount, configuration and specification of the supplied equipment. Interim rent may apply and be due in the first payment cycle. The quote is
exclusive of shipping costs, maintenance fees, filing fees, licensing fees, property or use taxes, insurance premiums and similar items, which
shall be for lessee's account. CALIFORNIA: Loans made or arranged pursuant to California Finance Lenders Law license #6037884.
FINANCE LEASE: At the end of the initial Finance Lease term, lessee may 1) purchase the equipment for $1 or 2) return the equipment to
DFS. FAIR MARKET VALUE (“FMV”) LEASE: At the end of the initial FMV Lease term, lessee may 1) purchase the equipment for the then
FMV, 2) renew the lease or 3) return the equipment to DFS.

This proposal is valid through the expiration date shown above, or, if none is specified, for 30 calendar days from date of presentation. This
proposal is property of DFS and contains confidential information. This proposal shall not be duplicated or disclosed in whole or part.

Page 5
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

mailto:Tax_Department@dell.com
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http://www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global
http://www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm
http://www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms
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ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund – Small Purchases Budget
Organization Name: Pinellas County Urban League
Proposal Name: Pinellas County Urban League IT Infrastructure Upgrade

A B C D E F G H
Line
Item Item (Description)

Price Per
Item

Quantity of
Item

Purchase
Total

ARPA Grant Funds
Requested Applicant  Match Funding Total

1 OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor$ 1,024.80 40 $ 40,992 $ 40,992 $ - $ 40,992
2 Dell 27 Monitor - P2722H, 68.6cm (27")$ 267.19 80 $ 21,375 $ 21,375 $ - $ 21,375
3 PowerEdge R740 Rack Server $ 15,860.64 1 $ 15,861 $ 15,861 $ - $ 15,861
4 SonicWall NSa 3700 $ 6,656.00 1 $ 6,656 $ 6,656 $ - $ 6,656
5 SONICWALL SWITCH SWS14 $ 960.00 2 $ 1,920 $ 1,920 $ - $ 1,920
6 labor $ 150.00 100 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ - $ 15,000

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

TOTAL 224 $ 101,804 $ 101,804 $ - $ 101,804

THE "PURCHASE TOTAL" AND "FUNDING TOTAL" COLUMN SHOULD BE EQUAL
Columns E, H, and the "TOTAL" row are locked and cannot be edited

Key
Item (Description) Brief name/description of the purchase requested
Price per item The individual price of one unit of the proposed purchase
Quantity of Item The number of units of the proposed purchase you are requested
Purchase Total Total purchase cost of the proposed line item (quantity multipled by price)

ARPA Grant Funds Requested The amount of ARPA funding requested for this line item
Applicant Match The amount (if any) that you, the applicant, are contributing towards the purchase of the line item
Funding Total Total funding for proposed line item (ARPA grant request plus applicant match)



PAGE: 1 of 1
2/7/2022 (Printed)

PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
2022 TOTAL AGENCY PROPOSED BUDGET 

754842

Various 
Funding 
Sources

ACA Truist Pinellas 
County Amgen Multiple Other 

Foundations BCUL Office of the 
AG DOL City of 

St. Pete

Management 
& General Navigators

Workforce 
Development

Workforce 
Development

Neighborhood 
Builders

 Social 
Justice

Operation 
Smart

Workforce 
Development

Multiple 
Programs

Entrepren
eurship ALICE

Campbell 
Park

Youth 
Crime USJP STYLE

LIHEAP / 
CARES

Weather-
ization

Revenue: * Administrative Support Services 398,456            -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              398,456          
Government Grants/Federal -                    -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               1,775,292     -          2,823,528      359,309       4,958,129       
Government Grants/State -                    533,722         -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   81,000       -             -              313,381        -               35,000    -                -              963,103          
United Way Contributions/Designees 4,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             37,040       81,000        -               -               -          -                -              122,040          
Membership Dues 10,000              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              10,000            
Donations/Contributions 50,000              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              50,000            
EOD Dinner 90,000              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              90,000            
Whitney M Young Luncheon 20,000              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              20,000            
Foundations -                    -                99,000               55,000               90,000                  60,000      10,000         35,000         86,250              131,250            -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              435,250          
Duke Energy Incentive 20,000              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              20,000            
Management Fee (Transfer from PUPS) 29,445              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              29,445            

Sub-Total Revenue: 621,901            533,722         99,000               55,000               90,000                  60,000      10,000         35,000         86,250              131,250            81,000       37,040       81,000        313,381        1,775,292     35,000    2,823,528      359,309       7,096,423       
       Total Revenue: 621,901            533,722         99,000               55,000               90,000                  60,000      10,000         35,000         86,250              131,250            81,000       37,040       81,000        313,381        1,775,292     35,000    2,823,528      359,309       7,096,423       

EXPENSES:
Gross Salaries - PCUL 255,473            330,079         35,121               -                    -                        -           -               -               24,855              24,855              34,826       26,910       50,003        121,112        79,923          -          256,897         31,451         1,246,651       
Gross Salaries - Mature Workers -                    -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               1,260,000     -          -                -              1,260,000       
TOTAL SALARIES 255,473            330,079         35,121               -                    -                        -           -               -               24,855              34,826       26,910       50,003        121,112        1,339,923     -          256,897         31,451         2,506,651       

   Payroll Taxes F.I.C.A. @ 7.65% 19,544              25,251           2,687                 -                    -                        -           -               -               1,901                1,901                2,664         2,059         3,825          9,265            102,504        -          19,653           2,406          191,759          
   Unemployment @1st 8,000 * 1.66% * 24 Employees 424                   902                71                      -                    -                        -           -               -               33                     33                     55              66              132             396               120               -         866                115             3,181              
   Workers Compensation @ 2% 3,109                6,602             702                    -                    -                        -           -               -               497                   497                   697            538            1,000          2,422            26,798          -          5,138             629             48,133            

 Health Insurance @ $638.67 * 23 employees * 12 months 24,602              40,587           4,354                 -                    -                        -           -               -               1,905                1,905                3,219         829            8,150          24,074          7,257            -          50,690           6,434          172,099          
   ST/LT Disability @ Rate * # of Employees 457                   591                63                      -                    -                        -           -               -               44                     44                     62              48              90               217               2,398            -          460                56               4,487              
   Employee Pension 25,810              25,559           3,502                 -                    -                        -           -               -               2,514                2,514                3,477         2,691         5,000          12,115          7,991            -          25,690           3,118          117,466          

TOTAL FRINGE 73,946              99,492           11,379               -                    -                        -           -               -               6,894                6,894                10,174       6,231         18,197        48,489          147,069        -          102,496         12,758         537,124          

TOTAL PERSONNEL 329,419            429,571         46,500               -                    -                        -           -               -               31,750              31,750              45,000       33,141       68,200        169,601        1,486,992     -          359,393         44,209         3,043,775       

Operating Expenses:
Auto Repair and Maint. 5,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              5,000              
License and Permits 750                   -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              750                 
Vehicle Lease 6,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              6,000              
Urban League Dues 15,000              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              15,000            
Organizations Dues 2,400                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              2,400              
Bank Charges 15,000              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              15,000            

Professional Fees (Audit, Legal, etc.) 37,000              29,280           5,000                 -                    12,000                  -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             6,000          5,000            19,200          2,500      5,000             5,000          125,980          
Contract Labor 58,734              -                33,500               25,000               34,500                  60,000      4,000           27,500         54,500              86,000              33,000       3,899         5,200          97,480          242,200        8,000      48,500           -              736,012          
Contracted Labor Materials & Service Fees -                    -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                293,000       293,000          

Equipment Repair, Maintenance, Lease 24,000              -                -                    2,500                 24,000                  -           -               5,000           -                    5,000                -             -             600             4,000            4,500            -          10,000           6,000          80,600            
Equipment Purchase -                    20,525           3,000                 500                    1,500                    -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -          -                -              25,525            
Utilities 15,000              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              15,000            
Water, Sewage etc. 6,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              6,000              
Occupancy/Storage 12,000              26,250           -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              30,000          -               -          55,335           -              123,585          

Books, Subscription Fee & Dues 2,400                -                -                    -                    6,000                    -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              8,400              
Postage & Shipping 1,200                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   600            -             -              1,000            2,000            -          1,800             900             7,500              
Printing & Copying 5,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   600            -             500             500               1,500            -          1,500             900             10,500            
Office Supplies 2,000                5,760             1,000                 -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   1,200         -             500             300               1,200            -          5,400             1,200          18,560            
Communications/Internet/Website 9,000                -                3,000                 -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   600            -             -              3,000            4,000            -          4,200             1,200          25,000            
Operating Supplies 4,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           2,000           2,500           -                    4,500                -             -             -              -               -               1,000      -                900             10,400            
Promotional Material/Media 500                   -                5,000                 -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              5,500              
Participant Expense -                    5,200             -                    25,000               -                        -           4,000           -               -                    4,000                -             -             -              -               5,000            23,500    -                -              62,700            

EOD Dinner 32,500              -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              32,500            
Whitney M Young 5,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              5,000              
Other Special Events 3,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                -              3,000              
Insurance (Liability) 9,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          -                3,000          12,000            

Out of Town Travel 20,000              17,136           -                    1,000                 6,000                    -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             1,500            1,500            -          -                -              47,136            
Local Travel/Transportation 1,000                -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              1,000            7,200            -          500                -              9,700              
Training & Technical Asst. 1,000                -                2,000                 1,000                 6,000                    -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          1,000             3,000          14,000            

Home Energy Assistance -                    -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          722,900         -              722,900          
Crisis Payments -                    -                -                    -                    -                        -           -               -               -                    -                   -             -             -              -               -               -          1,608,000      -              1,608,000       

Sub-Total Expenses 621,903            533,722         99,000               55,000               90,000                  60,000      10,000         35,000         86,250              131,250            81,000       37,040       81,000        313,381        1,775,292     35,000    2,823,528      359,309       7,096,423       
Balance 0                       0                   0                        -                    -                        -           -               -               0                       0                       0                0                0                 0                  0                  -          0                   0                 0                     

* Administrative Support From Programs 398,456            39,327           11,000               -                    10,000                  -           -               -               -                    -                   9,000         4,115         9,000          34,820          -               -          262,295         18,899         -                  
   Annual Budget 573,049         110,000             55,000               100,000                60,000      10,000         35,000         86,250              131,250            90,000       41,155       90,000        348,201        1,775,292     35,000    3,085,823      378,208       -                  
* Allowable Admin Percentage 7.00% 10.00% 0.00% 10.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% Various 9.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 0.00% 0.00% 8.50% 5.00%

BOA UW Suncoast Department of 
Community Affairs

2022 
Proposed 
Budget



Page 22  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 



Page 23  
 
 
 

  





Form   990 2020
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

a Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
a Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public 
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2020, and ending , 20

B Check if applicable:

Address change

Name change

Initial return

Final return/terminated

Amended return

Application pending

C Name of organization 

Doing business as

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

D Employer identification number

E Telephone number

F Name and address of principal officer:

G Gross receipts $

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No

 If “No,” attach a list. See instructions

H(c) Group exemption number  a

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501(c) (  ) `  (insert no.) 4947(a)(1)  or 527

J Website:  a

K Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other a L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile:

Part I Summary

A
ct

iv
iti

es
 &

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:

2 Check this box a if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . 4 
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) . . . . . 5 
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 
7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . . . . . 7a 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 . . . . . . . 7b

R
ev

en
ue

E
xp

en
se

s

Prior Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . . . . . . . . . . . .
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . . . . . . . . . . .

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . . . . .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . .
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1–3) . . . . .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . . . . .
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5–10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A),  line 11e) . . . . . .

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)  a
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a–11d, 11f–24e) . . . . .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13–17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . .

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s Beginning of Current Year End of Year

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . . . . . .

Part II Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge  and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign 
Here

F

Signature of officer DateF

Type or print name and title

Paid 
Preparer 
Use Only

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check         if 
self-employed

PTIN

Firm’s name      a

Firm’s address  a
Firm’s EIN  a

Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)

1976
www.pcul.org

126

6,637,371.
49,646.
1,805.

102,017.

2,349,347.

2,634,927.

1,775,524.

07/21/2021

07/21/2021

7,230,855.
21,450.
1,107.
38,781.

7,292,193.6,790,839.

Pinellas County Urban League Inc.

333 31st Street North

59-1665523

(727)327-2081

FL

0.
0.

7,312,697.

2,461,300.

2,694,131.

5,841.
1,845,740.
7,001,171.6,759,798.
291,022.31,041.

1,287,366.
694,821.

2,264,381.
1,380,818.
883,563.592,545.

Fontana C.P.A.S
(727)799-9533

Eric Fontana Eric Fontana P01867525
59-3635567

192

24
23

The mission of the Urban League is to enrich, enhance, and serve the Tampa Bay Communities through the leadership and
resources of the Pinellas County Urban League by assisting through advocacy, program services, and research, which will help bridge social-economic barriers
and promote new and strengthen relationships between our communities.

Saint Petersburg, FL 33713

Watson Haynes, 333 31st Street North, Saint Petersburg, FL 33713

Watson Haynes, President & CEO

13007 W Linebaugh Ave, Tampa, FL 33626

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



Form 990 (2020) Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4 c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4e Total program service expenses  a

Form 990 (2020)

3,033,601. 2,292,270. 21,450.

202,034. 0. 0.

1,822,080. 910. 0.

1,237,276. 148,168. 0.
6,294,991.

The mission of the Urban League is to enrich, enhance, and serve the Tampa Bay Communities through the leadership and
resources of the Pinellas County Urban League by assisting through advocacy, program services, and research, which will help bridge social-economic barriers
and promote new and strengthen relationships between our communities.

Energy Assistance and Weatherization - Provides energy payment assistance to low income individuals and families in times of weather
related emergencies or crisis situations. This program also provides energy related home improvements which make the
home safer, healthier, and more comfortable. Services include installing and insulating water heaters, installing insulation in the attic,
caulking, weather stripping and repair or replacement of defective doors and windows. This program served 4,179 people.

Crime Prevention/Family and Juvenile Services - Provides leadership in creating programs which serve at-risk youth, linking
parental/guardian involvement. Strategies applied include community bridge building, teen summits, parenting skills training, tutoring,
and employability skills training/job placement services. This program served 1,846 people.

Urban Senior Job Program - Provides eligible, enrolled individuals wages for community
service, assignments, and provides skill enhancement opportunities, annual physical examinations, personal
and employment-related counseling, assistance in transition to unsubsidized employment where feasible, and other benefits. 
This program served 152 people.

See Statement

REV 07/16/21 PRO



Form 990 (2020) Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions? . . . . 2
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . 4 
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part III 5 
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 

have  the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II . . . 7 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule D, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments 
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . 11b 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . . . 11c 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?  If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e 
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f 
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 

“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a

b 
 

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . 14b

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV. . . . . . . . 16 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I See instructions . . . . . . 17 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?  
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . 20a 
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . . . 21 

Form 990 (2020)REV 07/16/21 PRO



Form 990 (2020) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 

23 
 

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 

24 
 
a 
 

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d

25 a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . 25a

b 
 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current 
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II . . . 26 

27 
 
 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key 
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee 
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part 
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28a

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete  Schedule L, Part IV . . . . 28b
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28c
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,  Part I 31
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule N, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . 33
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, 

or IV, and Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34
35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . 35a

b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI  37

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes No

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . .

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . 3b

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country a
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5c

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a

b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 

required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans  . . . . . . . . . . 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . 14a

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure  For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No” 

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain on Schedule O. 

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 

the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b

 9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization’s mailing address?  If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . . 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . . . . . 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” 

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a
b 
 

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed a

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another’s website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, 

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records a

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Page 7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A.   Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization’s tax year. 

• List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
• List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)  

Name and title

(B)  

Average 
hours 

per week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 

dotted line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Individual trustee 
or director

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation  

from the  
organization  

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)  

Reportable 
compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)  

Estimated amount 
of other  

compensation   
from the  

organization and 
related organizations

    

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Form 990 (2020) 

Matthew McKinney 1.00
Treasurer 0. 0. 0.
Cindy Innocent 0.50
Secretary 0. 0. 0.
David Archie 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Jeffrey Hearn 0.75
Assistant Treasurer 0. 0. 0.
Rodney Wilson 0.75
1st Vice Chair 0. 0. 0.
Benjamin Diamond 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Maria Rudolph 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Kevin Gordon 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Aundre Green 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Melanie Lenz 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
William Law 0.50
2nd Vice Chair 0. 0. 0.
Joe Bourdow 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Linda Miarcelli 1.50
Chairperson 0. 0. 0.
Catherine Caldwell 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
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Form 990 (2020) Page 8 
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)  

Name and title

(B)  

Average 
hours 

per week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 

dotted line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Individual trustee 
or director

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation  

from the  
organization  

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)  

Reportable 
compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)  

Estimated amount 
of other  

compensation   
from the  

organization and 
related organizations

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

1b Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . a

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization a

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A)   

Name and business address
(B)   

Description of services
(C)   

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization a

Form 990 (2020) 

274,027.

274,027.

0.

0.

63,653.

63,653.

2

2

Carol Mickett 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Ulyee Choe 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Melissa Seixas 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Lesley Price 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Bettye Newsome 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Tom Walrond 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Michael Torop 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Tonjua Williams 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Albert Kaminsky 0.50
Director 0. 0. 0.
Watson Haynes 40.00
President & CEO 166,912. 0. 38,186.
Charlotte Anderson 40.00
Highest Compensated Employee 107,115. 0. 25,467.

T.G. Patterson Construction LLC, 9234 Fred Street, Hudson, FL 34669 Weatherization Repairs 157,081.
Lisa Kirkland, 1225 Crimson Clover Ln, Zephyrhills, FL 33543 Data mgmt/reporting svcs/case mgmt/consultant 138,786.
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Form 990 (2020) Page 9 
Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(A)  

Total revenue
(B)  

Related or exempt  
function revenue

(C)  
Unrelated  

business revenue

(D)  
Revenue excluded 

from tax under 
sections 512–514

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, G

ift
s,

 G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

O
th

er
 S

im
ila

r 
A

m
ou

nt
s 1a Federated campaigns . . . . 1a 

b Membership dues . . . . . 1b
c Fundraising events . . . . . 1c 
d Related organizations . . . . 1d
e Government grants (contributions) 1e 
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, 

and similar amounts not included above 1f 
g Noncash contributions included in 

lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . 1g $
h Total. Add lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . . . a

P
ro

gr
am

 S
er

vi
ce

 
R

ev
en

ue

Business Code

2a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add lines 2a–2f . . . . . . . . . . a

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 
other similar amounts) . . . . . . . . . . a

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds a
5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

6a Gross rents . . 6a
(i) Real (ii) Personal

b Less: rental expenses 6b
c Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Net rental income or (loss) . . . . . . . . a

7a 
  

Gross amount from 
sales of assets 
other than inventory 7a

(i) Securities (ii) Other

b 
 

Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses  . 7b

c Gain or (loss) . . 7c
d Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . a

8a Gross income from fundraising 
events (not including $ 
of contributions reported on line 
1c). See Part IV, line 18 . . . 8a

b Less: direct expenses . . . . 8b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . a

9a Gross income from gaming 
activities. See Part IV, line 19 . 9a

b Less: direct expenses . . . . 9b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . . a

10a 
 

Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances . . . 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold . . . 10b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . a

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
R

ev
en

ue

Business Code

11a 
b
c
d All other revenue . . . . . . .
e Total. Add lines 11a–11d . . . . . . . . . a

12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . a

Form 990 (2020) 

177,313.
6,533.

6,862,444.

164,865.

0. 0. 1,107.

26,363.

0. 5,859.
20,504.

1,107.

21,450.

7,230,855.

5,859.

32,922.
54,372. 0. 6,966.7,292,193.

19,700.

19,700.

Rebates 531310 21,450. 21,450. 0. 0.

Management/Administrative Fee 531310 29,445. 29,445. 0. 0.
Miscellaneous Revenue 900099 3,477. 3,477. 0. 0.
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Form 990 (2020) Page 10 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, 
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)  
Total expenses

(B)   
Program service 

expenses

(C)  
Management and  
general expenses

(D)  
Fundraising  
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . . . . .

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and 
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16  

4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees . . . . .

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified 
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .

7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . .

10 Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . .
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management . . . . . . . . . .
b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Accounting . . . . . . . . . . .
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 
f Investment management fees . . . . .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) .
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . .
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . . .
14 Information technology . . . . . . .
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . .
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . .
17 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses  

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . .

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a 
b 
c 
d 
e All other expenses 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 

organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here a    if  
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . .

Form 990 (2020) 

19,952.

2,441,348.

1,867,693. 282,906. 0.

57,326. 17,629. 0.
68,027. 20,919. 0.
149,950. 24,583. 0.

1,633. 4,917. 0.
21,878. 65,890. 0.

24,246. 4,770. 73.
33,630. 13,007. 49.

53,620. 71,316. 0.
3,388. 12,520. 0.

6,040. 7,056. 554.
0. 55. 0.

43,000. 9,003. 0.

19,952.

2,441,348.

2,150,599.

74,955.
88,946.
174,533.

6,550.
87,768.

29,089.
46,686.

124,936.
15,908.

13,650.
55.

52,003.

61,917. 28,311. 29,358. 4,248.
7,001,171. 6,294,991. 700,339. 5,841.

174,161.205,098. 30,937. 0.

Contract Labor and Materials 1,285,047. 1,206,637. 78,410. 0.
Repairs and Maintenance 75,403. 68,180. 7,223. 0.
Postage 12,328. 10,047. 1,364. 917.
Telephone 34,400. 15,924. 18,476. 0.
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Form 990 (2020) Page 11 
Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A
ss

et
s

Li
ab

ili
tie

s
N

et
 A

ss
et

s 
or

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
s

(A)  
Beginning of year

(B)  
End of year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . . 2 
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 
5 

 
Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . 5 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined 
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 6 

7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 
8 Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . . 9 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . . 10a

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . . . 11 
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . 12 
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . 13 
14 Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) . . . . . . 16 
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 
19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . 21 
22 

 
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . 22 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . 23 
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . 24 
25 

 
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17–24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . . . . . . . . 26 
     Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here a  

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
27 Net assets without donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 
28 Net assets with donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28 

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here a 
and complete lines 29 through 33.

29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . 29
30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . . 30
31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 31
32 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . . . 33

Form 990 (2020)

347,489.
246,732.

39,276.
553,617.

75,352.

10,400.

14,500.

544,224.

150,597.

584,472.
8,073.

1,144,592.
247,023.

-10,750.
781,207.

80,352.

7,457.

14,500.

605,856.

761,398.

13,564.

839,365.
44,198.

1,287,366. 2,264,381.

694,821. 1,380,818.

592,545. 883,563.
1,287,366. 2,264,381.

0.
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Form 990 (2020) Page 12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . . . 4 
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 
7 Investment expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . 2b

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b

Form 990 (2020)

-4.

7,292,193.
7,001,171.
291,022.
592,545.

883,563.
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Pinellas County Urban League Inc. 59-1665523

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Part III: Line 4d (continued) Continuation Statement
(Code: ) (Expenses $103,839 including grants of $0) (Revenue $0)
Financial Empowerment Center - Provides group/individual coaching in the areas of financial education, financial asset building,
vocational training, career counseling, credit repair, housing counseling, homeownership
education, foreclosure resources, free tax prep, and more. This program served 70 people.
 
 
 
 
(Code: ) (Expenses $1,133,437 including grants of $148,168) (Revenue $0)
The organization operates several other programs that assist in the
achievement of social and economic equality.
 
 
 
 
 



SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

a Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  
a Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
 2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
 3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 

hospital’s name, city, and state:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
 9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university:

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

 11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
 12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 
(described on lines 1–10 
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization 
listed in your governing 

document?

(v) Amount of monetary 
support (see 
instructions)

(vi) Amount of 
other support (see 

instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Pinellas County Urban League Inc. 59-1665523

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  a (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any “unusual grants.”) . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf . . . .

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . . .

5 The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  a (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 . . . . . .
8 Gross income from interest, dividends, 

payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources . . . . . . . .

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on . . . . . .

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
 12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . . . . . . . . . . 15 %
16 a 331/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this 

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . a

b 331/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check 
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . a

17 
 
 

a 
 
 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or  more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   a

b 
 
 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain 
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   a

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   a

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

99.28

29,348,714.

29,348,714.

29,348,714.

29,348,714.

6,250.

181,357.
29,536,321.

99.36

161,427.

4,117,347. 5,502,292. 5,860,849. 6,637,371. 7,230,855.

4,117,347. 5,502,292. 5,860,849. 6,637,371. 7,230,855.

4,117,347. 5,502,292. 5,860,849. 6,637,371. 7,230,855.

1,380. 1,143. 815. 1,805. 1,107.

29,669. 29,517. 29,535. 59,714. 32,922.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3
Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  a (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)  

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise  
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf . . . .

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from disqualified persons .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year  

c Add lines 7a and 7b . . . . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 

line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  a (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6 . . . . . .
10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 

payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less  
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b . . . . .
11 Net income from unrelated business 

activities not included in line 10b, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on  

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) . . . . . . . . . .

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .   a

b 331/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and 
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization a

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions     a

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations  

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

 2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

 3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer 
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 
If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

 9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Yes No
 11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and 
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide 

detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or 
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers, 
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) 
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported 
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the 
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

 2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

 2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

 3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have 
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s 
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes No 2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, 
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in 
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in 
these activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

 3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 6
Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)                         

1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection 

of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of 
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)          

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see  
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors 

(explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization 

(see instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 7
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)Part V

Section D—Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 

 
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions) (i) 
Excess Distributions

(ii) 
Underdistributions 

Pre-2020

(iii) 
Distributable 

Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See 
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
a From 2015 . . . . .
b From 2016 . . . . .
c From 2017 . . . . .  
d From 2018 . . . . .  
e From 2019 . . . . .
f Total of lines 3a through 3e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2020 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from  
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 
 

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 
 

Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j 
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2016 . . .  
b Excess from 2017 . . .
c Excess from 2018 . . .  
d Excess from 2019 . . .
e Excess from 2020 . . .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 

III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Pt II Ln 10: Other Income Part II, Line 10 Description: Management / Administration 
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SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Financial Statements
a Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,  

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.  
a Attach to Form 990.  

a Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . . . . . . . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
4 Aggregate value at end of year . . . . . . .
5 
 

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . Yes No

6 
 

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

Part II Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)
Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area
Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 
 

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d
3 
 

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 
tax year a

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located a
5 
 

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
a

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
a $

8 
 

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

9 
 
 

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and  
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the 
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 
 
 

a 
  
 

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works 
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b 
  
 

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, 
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i)  Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   a $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   a $

2 
 

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  a $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  a $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 2 
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 
 

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

d Loan or exchange program
e Other

4 
 

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part 
XIII.

5 
 

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . Yes No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21.

1 
 
a 
 

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
Amount

c Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c
d Additions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d
e Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII . . . .

Part V Endowment Funds. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions . . . . . . .
c 
 

Net investment earnings, gains, and 
losses . . . . . . . . . .

d Grants or scholarships . . . .
e 
 

Other expenditures for facilities and 
programs . . . . . . . . .

f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End of year balance . . . . .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment  a %
b Permanent endowment  a %
c Term endowment  a %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3 
 
a 
 

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
(i)   Unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(i)
(ii)  Related organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a)  Cost or other basis 
(investment)

(b)  Cost or other basis 
(other)

(c)  Accumulated 
depreciation

(d)  Book value

1a Land . . . . . . . . . . .
b Buildings . . . . . . . . . .
c Leasehold improvements . . . .
d Equipment . . . . . . . . .
e Other . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . .  a

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

111,698.
28,500. 10,320.

43,500. 72,000. 26,945.7,500.

100.

8,073.

122,018.

122,018.
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95,073.

51,573.

51,573.
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 3 
Part VII Investments—Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category 

 (including name of security)
(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:  

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(2) Closely held equity interests . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(3) Other

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)  . a

Part VIII Investments—Program Related.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:  
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . a

Part IX Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  a
Part X Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,  
line 25.

1.                                                                      (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  a
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the 
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . . . . . . . 5
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) . . . . . . . 5
Part XIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

7,400,950.

138,199.

29,442.

7,127,799.

138,199.

11,571.

138,199.
7,262,751.

29,442.
7,292,193.

138,199.
6,989,600.

11,571.
7,001,171.

Other: Board designated funds are restricted to upgrade the agency's technological 

needs. Temporarily restricted funds are restricted by donor-imposed stipulations 

that either require passage of a specified amount of time or are required to 

be spent on a specific program.

Pt V, Line 4: PCUL is a not-for-profit corporation under the laws of the State 

of Florida and is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of 

the Internal Revenue Code. The Internal Revenue Code provides for taxation of 

unrelated business income under certain circumstances. PCUL believes that it 

has no liability for taxes with respect to unrelated business income. However, 

such status is subject to final determinations upon examination of the related 

income tax returns by the appropriate taxing authorities.The Organization accounts 

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 5 
Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

for the effect of any uncertain tax positions based on a more likely than  not 

threshold to the recognition of the tax positions being sustained based on the 

technical merits  of the position under scrutiny by the applicable taxing authority. 

If a tax position or positions are deemed to result in uncertainties of those 

positions, the unrecognized tax benefit is estimated  based on a cumulative 

probability assessment that aggregates the estimated tax liability for all  uncertain 

tax positions. The Organization has identified its tax status as a tax-exempt 

entity as its  only significant tax position; however, the Organization has determined 

that such tax position does  not result in an uncertainty requiring recognition. 

The Organization is not currently under examination by any taxing jurisdiction. 

The Organizations federal returns are generally open for examination for three 

years following the date filed.

Pt XI, Line 4b: Intercompany transactions eliminated in consolidation

Pt XII, Line 4b: Intercompany transactions eliminated in consolidation



SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
a Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

a Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations
b Internet and email solicitations
c Phone solicitations
d In-person solicitations

e Solicitation of non-government grants
f Solicitation of government grants
g Special fundraising events

2 
 
a 
 

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, 
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes No

b 
 

If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity

(iii) Did fundraiser have 
custody or control of 

contributions?
(iv) Gross receipts 

from activity

(v) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 

fundraiser listed in 
col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 

organization

          Yes No                

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

3 
 

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Pinellas County Urban League Inc. 59-1665523

                                                            

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Part II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with 
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

    
 
 

(a) Event #1

(event type)

(b)  Event #2

(event type)

(c)  Other events

(total number)

(d) Total events 
(add col. (a)  through 

 col. (c))

1 Gross receipts . . . .
 

2 Less: Contributions . .
3 
 

Gross income (line 1 minus 
line 2) . . . . . . .

4 Cash prizes . . . . .

5 Noncash prizes . . .

6 Rent/facility costs . . .

7 Food and beverages . .

8 Entertainment . . . .

9 Other direct expenses .

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   a
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   a

Part III Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

     
(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant 

bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add 
col. (a) through col. (c))

1 Gross revenue . . . .

2 Cash prizes . . . . .

3 Noncash prizes . . .

4 Rent/facility costs . . .

5 Other direct expenses .

6 Volunteer labor . . . .
Yes %
No

Yes %
No

Yes %
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   a

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . . . .   a

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?  . . . . . . . . . Yes No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

EOD Dinner Young Luncheon 1

5,859.

21,935. 46,063.

12,235. 26,363.

9,700. 19,700.

6,996. 20,504.

20,504.

17,671.

7,671.

10,000.

398.

6,457.

6,457.

13,110.
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
12 

 
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity 
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b %

14 
 

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and 
records:

Name a

Address a

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization a $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party a $

c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name a

Address a

16 Gaming manager information:

Name a

Gaming manager compensation a $

Description of services provided a

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a 
 

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b 
 

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or 
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year  a $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and 
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. 
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



SCHEDULE I 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
a Attach to Form 990. 

a Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance 
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and 

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. 

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization  
or government 

(b) EIN (c) IRC section  
 (if applicable) 

(d) Amount of cash 
grant 

(e) Amount of non-
cash assistance 

(f) Method of valuation 
(book, FMV, appraisal,  

other) 

(g) Description of   
noncash assistance 

(h) Purpose of grant   
or assistance 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  a 
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  a

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) 2020

1

Pinellas County Urban League Inc. 59-1665523

Pinellas Urban Properties and Services Inc
333 31st Street North Saint Petersburg FL 33713 59-3117370 501(c)(2) 19,952. Functional Support

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule I (Form 990) 2020 Page 2 
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.   

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of  

recipients 
(c) Amount of   

cash grant 
(d) Amount of   

noncash assistance 
(e) Method of valuation (book,  

FMV, appraisal, other) 
(f) Description of noncash assistance 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2020

Low income home energy assistance & weatherization 4,179 2,292,270.

Senior Job Program 152 910.

Miscellaneous Programs 723 148,168.

Pt I Line 2: The Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program, through a network of local governments and nonprofit 

agencies, assists low-income households in meeting the costs of home heating and cooling. The majority of the 

funds are used for utility payment assistance. This is a federally funded program administered by Florida Department 

of Economic Opportunity. To be eligible for the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program, the household income 

may not exceed 150% of the national poverty level. If the household's income is greater than this amount, the 

applicant may still be eligible because some types of income are not counted. The applicant must apply for 

assistance with the Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. local LIHEAP provider. Proof of household income is 

required. When applying for assistance, one must provide proof, such as a utility bill and that he/she is responsible 

for all or part of the energy costs for the household.                                                     

        The Weatherization Assistance Program enables low-income families to reduce their energy bills by making 

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule I (Form 990) 2020 Page 2 
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.   

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of  

recipients 
(c) Amount of   

cash grant 
(d) Amount of   

noncash assistance 
(e) Method of valuation (book,  

FMV, appraisal, other) 
(f) Description of noncash assistance 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2020

their homes more energy efficient. One of the primary factors affecting eligibility is income. Clients are 

eligible for weatherization if their income falls below the 200% poverty level. In addition to income, preference 

is given to people over 60 years of age, families with one or more members with a disability, and families 

with children.

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



SCHEDULE J 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees
a Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 

a Attach to Form 990.     
a Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part III to 
explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III. 

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . . . . . . 4b
c Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . . 4c

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a–c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5–9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5a
b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6a
b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed 
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject  
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

Pinellas County Urban League Inc. 59-1665523

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 Page  2
Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the 
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)–(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base 
compensation

(ii) Bonus & incentive 
compensation

(iii) Other 
reportable 

compensation

(C) Retirement and 
other deferred 
compensation

(D) Nontaxable 
benefits

(E) Total of columns 
(B)(i)–(D)

(F) Compensation  
in column (B) reported  
as deferred on prior  

Form 990                                         

1

(i)

     (ii)

2

(i)

    (ii)

3

(i)

     (ii)

4

(i)

     (ii)

5

(i)

     (ii)

6

(i)

     (ii)

7

(i)

     (ii)

8

(i)

     (ii)

9

(i)

     (ii)

10

(i)

     (ii)

11

(i)

     (ii)

12

(i)

     (ii)

13

(i)

     (ii)

14

(i)

     (ii)

15

(i)

     (ii)

16

(i)

     (ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

Watson Haynes 166,912. 0. 0. 13,353. 24,833. 205,098. 0.
President & CEO 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 Page  3
Part III Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part 
for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



SCHEDULE O   
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
a Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.  

  a Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.                                        

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 

Pinellas County Urban League Inc. 59-1665523

Pt VI, Line 11b: A final copy of Form 990 will be provided to each voting member 

of the Board of Directors before being filed with the Internal Revenue Service.

Pt VI, Line 19: The Organization makes its governing documents, conflict of 

interest policy, and financial statements available to the public via its website, 

the internet, and handouts.

Pt VI, Line 7a: The annual meeting of the members of PCUL, Inc., for the election 

of a Board of Directors and the transaction of such other business as may properly 

come before the meeting, shall be held at such place and at such time during 

the month of January as the Board of Directors may direct.

Pt VI, Line 7b: All recommendations from board committees (executive, finance, 

personnel, etc) require full Board approval.

Pt VI, Line 12c: The Organization has a written conflict of interest policy 

and related procedures. Each new staff member is provided with a conflict of 

interest policy during orientation and a form for their signature indicating 

that they received and understand the conflict of interest policy. The policy 

is reinforced during staff meetings.

Pt VI, Line 15a: The Organization has a written personnel policies and procedures 

manual. Compensation for the CEO is determined by the Board of Directors and 

is negotiable depending on skills and experience. The Board evaluates the President 

and CEO for annual merit increases. Key employees report to the CEO and he rates 

these employees for competence in several key areas. Merit increases are awarded 

annually if funds are available in budget.

Pt VI, Line 15b: The Organization has a written personnel policies and procedures 

manual. Compensation for the CEO is determined by the Board of Directors and 

is negotiable depending on skills and experience. The Board evaluates the President 

BAA

REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page  2 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 

Pinellas County Urban League Inc. 59-1665523

and CEO for annual merit increases. Key employees report to the CEO and he rates 

these employees for competence in several key areas. Merit increases are awarded 

annually if funds are available in budget.

Pt III, Line 4d: 

Expenses: $103,839 including grants of: $0 Revenue: $0 

  Description: Financial Empowerment Center - Provides group/individual coaching in the areas of financial education, financial asset building, 

  vocational training, career counseling, credit repair, housing counseling, homeownership education, foreclosure resources, free tax prep, and more. This program served 70 people.

Expenses: $1,133,437 including grants of: $148,168 Revenue: $0 

  Description: The organization operates several other programs that assist in the 

  achievement of social and economic equality. 

REV 07/16/21 PRO



SCHEDULE R 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
▶ Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. �

▶ Attach to Form 990.      �
▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b) 
Primary activity

(c)  
Legal domicile (state  
or foreign country)

(d) 
Total income

(e) 
End-of-year assets

(f)  
Direct controlling  

entity

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had  
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b) 
 Primary activity

(c)  
Legal domicile (state  
or foreign country)

(d) 
Exempt Code section

(e)  
Public charity status  
(if section 501(c)(3))

(f)  
Direct controlling  

entity

(g) 
Section 512(b)(13) 

controlled 
entity?

                          Yes No
(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2020

Pinellas County Urban League Inc. 59-1665523

Pinellas Urban Properties and Services Inc. 59-3117370
333 31st Street North Saint Petersburg FL 33713 Title Holding Company FL 501(c)(2) Pinellas County Urban League Inc.

Pinellas Urban Properties and Services 2, Inc. 47-3994560
333 31st Street North Saint Petersburg FL 33713 Title Holding Company FL 501(c)(2) Pinellas County Urban League Inc.

Pinellas Urban Properties and Services 3, Inc. 47-3998854
333 31st Street North Saint Petersburg FL 33713 Title Holding Company FL 501(c)(2) Pinellas County Urban League Inc.

BAA REV 07/16/21 PRO



Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 Page 2

Part III Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,  
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of 

related organization

(b) 
Primary activity

(c) 
Legal  

domicile 
(state or 
foreign 
country)

(d) 
Direct controlling 

entity

(e) 
Predominant 

income (related, 
unrelated, 

excluded from 
tax under 

sections 512—514)

(f) 
Share of total 

income

(g) 
Share of end-of-

year assets

(h) 
Disproportionate 

allocations?

(i) 
Code V—UBI  

amount in box 20 
of Schedule K-1  

(Form 1065)

(j) 
General or 
managing 
partner?

(k) 
Percentage 
ownership

                                   Yes No      Yes No      

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,  
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b) 
Primary activity

(c) 
Legal domicile 

(state or foreign country)

(d) 
Direct controlling 

entity

(e) 
Type of entity  

(C corp, S corp, or trust)

(f) 
Share of total 

income

(g) 
Share of 

end-of-year assets

(h) 
Percentage 
ownership

(i) 
Section 512(b)(13) 

controlled 
entity?

                                    Yes No
(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 Page 3

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule. Yes No

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II–IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1a
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e

f Dividends from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1f
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1g
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1h
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1i
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1j

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1k
l Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1l
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1m
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1n
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1o

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1p
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1q

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1r
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1s

2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) 

Name of related organization
(b) 

Transaction 
type (a—s)

(c) 
Amount involved

(d) 
Method of determining amount involved

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 
Schedule R (Form 990) 2020

Pinellas Urban Properties and Services Inc. b 19,952. FMV

Pinellas Urban Properties and Services Inc. k 91,637. FMV
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Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets 
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b) 
Primary activity

(c) 
Legal domicile 
(state or foreign 

country)

(d) 
Predominant  

income (related, 
unrelated, excluded 

from tax under 
sections 512—514) 

(e) 
Are all partners 

section 
501(c)(3) 

organizations?

(f) 
Share of  

total income

(g) 
Share of  

end-of-year 
assets

(h) 
Disproportionate 

allocations?

(i) 
Code V—UBI 

amount in box 20 
of Schedule K-1 

(Form 1065)

(j) 
General or 
managing 
partner?

(k) 
Percentage 
ownership

                    Yes No           Yes No      Yes No      
(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)
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Part VII Supplemental Information  
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliates 
St. Petersburg, Florida.  
 
 
Opinion  
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pinellas County Urban 
League, Inc. and Affiliates (collectively, the Organization), which comprise the consolidated statements 
of financial position as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of 
activities and cash flows for the years then ended, the related consolidated statement of functional 
expenses for the year ended December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the consolidated financial 
statements.   
 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliates as of December 31, 
2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Organization and to meet 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our 
audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinions. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether 
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the 
Organization's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the 
consolidated financial statements are available to be issued. 
 
 
 
CONTINUED 
 
 



 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED 
 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated 
financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence 
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed. 

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 
 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization's ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control-related matters that we identified during the audits. 
 
 
 
CONTINUED 
 
 



 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED 
 
Supplementary Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not 
a required part of the consolidated financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.  The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole.  
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 23, 
2022, on our consideration of the Organization's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters.  The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the Organization's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.  
 
Other Matters 
 
Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
 
We have previously audited the Organization’s 2020 consolidated financial statements, and we 
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited consolidated financial statements in our report 
dated June 24, 2021.  In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of 
and for the year ended December 31, 2020, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited 
consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived.  
 

 
 
Oldsmar, Florida 
June 23, 2022 
 
 
 
 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020 
 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
 
 
 
 

 

2021 2020
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,491,119$   1,403,993$   
Grants and contracts receivable, net 595,433        769,157        
Accounts receivable 250               1,300            
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 22,329          19,776          

Total current assets 2,109,131     2,194,226     

Property and equipment, net 453,127        230,198        

Other Assets
Property held for resale 14,500          14,500          

Total Assets 2,576,758$   2,438,924$   

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 642,445$      503,157$      
Accrued expenses 132,940        114,502        
Deferred grant revenue 650,994        749,681        

Total current liabilities 1,426,379     1,367,340     

Long-Term Liabilities
Line-of-credit 20,000          -                    
Note Payable - PPP loan -                    13,564          

Total liabilities 1,446,379     1,380,904     

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 1,129,806     1,057,447     
With donor restrictions 573               573               

Total net assets 1,130,379     1,058,020     

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,576,758$   2,438,924$   

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

 
 
 
 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2020) 

 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
 
 
 
 

 
Without Donor With Donor

Resrictions Restrictions 2021 2020
Operating Support and Revenue

Federal, state, and local grants 7,289,552$     -$                   7,289,552$     6,539,108$     
Memberships and contributions 52,851 -                     52,851            171,398          
Progress Energy Incentive 13,784 -                     13,784            21,450            
Foundation grants 191,880 -                     191,880          177,313          
In-kind revenue 266,487 -                     266,487          138,199          
Investment income 191 -                     191                 1,110              
Miscellaneous revenue 1,969 -                     1,969              3,477              
Special events, net of direct expense of $18,047 12,889 -                     12,889            25,559            

Total operating support and revenue 7,829,603       -                     7,829,603       7,077,614       

Operating Expenses
Program services:
Energy Assistance and Weatherization 3,640,245       -                     3,640,245       2,978,329       
Urban Senior Job Program 1,833,617       -                     1,833,617       1,822,080       
Crime Prevention/Family and Youth Services 198,386          -                     198,386          172,911          
Financial Empowerment Center 216,852          -                     216,852          99,639            
Other programs 1,265,668       -                     1,265,668       1,368,612       

Total program services 7,154,768       -                     7,154,768       6,441,571       

Supporting services:
Management and general 600,668          -                     600,668          680,387          
Fundraising 1,808              -                     1,808              5,841              

Total supporting services 602,476          -                     602,476          686,228          

Total operating expenses 7,757,244       -                     7,757,244       7,127,799       

Change in Net Assets from Operations 72,359            -                     72,359            (50,185)          

Other Changes - Revenue (Expense)
Loan Forgiveness - PPP -                     -                     -                     323,336          

Change in Net Assets 72,359            -                     72,359            273,151          

Net Assets at Beginning of Year 1,057,447       573                 1,058,020       784,869          

Net Assets at End of Year 1,129,806$     573$               1,130,379$     1,058,020$     

Total

 
 
 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 
 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
 
 

 
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Operating Support and Revenue
Federal, state, and local grants 6,539,108$       -$                 6,539,108$ 
Memberships and contributions 171,398            -                   171,398      
Progress Energy Incentive 21,450              -                   21,450        
Foundation grants 177,313            -                   177,313      
In-kind revenue 138,199            -                   138,199      
Investment income 1,110                -                   1,110          
Miscellaneous revenue 3,477                -                   3,477          
Special events, net of direct expense of $20,504 25,559              -                   25,559        
Net assets released from restrictions 7,500                (7,500)          -                  

Total operating support and revenue 7,085,114         (7,500)          7,077,614   

Operating Expenses
Program services:
Energy Assistance and Weatherization 2,978,329         -                   2,978,329   
Urban Senior Job Program 1,822,080         -                   1,822,080   
Crime Prevention/Family and Youth Services 172,911            -                   172,911      
Financial Empowerment Center 99,639              -                   99,639        
Other programs 1,368,612         -                   1,368,612   

Total program services 6,441,571         -                   6,441,571   

Supporting services:
Management and general 680,387            -                   680,387      
Fundraising 5,841                -                   5,841          

Total supporting services 686,228            -                   686,228      

Total operating expenses 7,127,799         -                   7,127,799   

Change in Net Assets from Operations (42,685)             (7,500)          (50,185)       

Other Changes - Revenue (Expense)
Loan Forgiveness - PPP 323,336            -                   323,336      

Change in Net Assets 280,651            (7,500)          273,151      

Net Assets at Beginning of Year 776,796            8,073            784,869      

Net Assets at End of Year 1,057,447$       573$             1,058,020$ 

 
 
 
 

 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2020) 

 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
 
 
 
 

 
Energy Urban Crime Financial Total Management Total

Assistance and Senior Job Prevention/ Empowerment Other Program and Supporting
Weatherization Program Family & Youth Center Programs Services General Fundraising Services 2021 2020

Salaries 309,018$         1,375,577$ 110,127$        28,550$          217,819$    2,041,091$ 302,331$      -$                302,331$    2,343,422$ 2,439,461$ 
Employee benefits 80,028             12,839        18,617            4,781              34,514        150,779      44,886          -                  44,886        195,665      202,087      
Payroll taxes 22,188             90,100        8,142              1,984              15,559        137,973      18,262          -                  18,262        156,235      174,533      

-                  
     Total personnel cost 411,234           1,478,516   136,886          35,315            267,892      2,329,843   365,479        -                  365,479      2,695,322   2,816,081   

Conferences, conventions, and meetings -                       -                  -                     -                      3,813          3,813          5,266            45               5,311          9,124          13,650        
Contract labor and materials 266,997           297,317      50,813            179,415          669,812      1,464,354   74,776          -                  74,776        1,539,130   1,304,651   
Direct assistance to participants 2,902,103        -                  -                     -                      76,698        2,978,801   2,001            1,175          3,176          2,981,977   2,448,334   
Depreciation -                       -                  -                     -                      36,243        36,243        -                    -                  -                  36,243        29,880        
Equipment purchase, rental, and repairs 15,562             3,151          3,603              826                 87,303        110,445      9,944            -                  9,944          120,389      107,105      
Insurance 8,775               23,830        2,103              402                 30,785        65,895        16,000          -                  16,000        81,895        73,812        
Interest -                       -                  -                     -                      -                  -                  651               -                  651             651             55               
Miscellaneous -                       -                  -                     -                      1,680          1,680          21,915          257             22,172        23,852        26,837        
Occupancy and utilities -                       -                  -                     -                      27,038        27,038        29,014          -                  29,014        56,052        49,371        
Postage 4,097               1,781          786                 -                      -                  6,664          565               254             819             7,483          12,328        
Printing and publications 3,898               752             339                 294                 12,820        18,103        2,132            -                  2,132          20,235        29,230        
Professional fees 8,000               20,030        1,000              -                      10,808        39,838        50,137          -                  50,137        89,975        95,018        
Supplies 5,195               2,563          112                 77                   11,662        19,609        7,762            77               7,839          27,448        46,686        
Telephone 10,863             4,407          2,744              523                 4,116          22,653        8,729            -                  8,729          31,382        34,400        
Training and technical assistance 3,521               418             -                     -                      24,998        28,937        30                 -                  30               28,967        17,565        
Bad debt expense -                       -                  -                     -                      -                  -                  -                    -                  -                  -                  12,050        
Transportation -                       852             -                     -                      -                  852             6,267            -                  6,267          7,119          10,746        

3,229,011        355,101      61,500            181,537          997,776      4,824,925   235,189        1,808          236,997      5,061,922   4,311,718   

Total operating expenses before allocation 3,640,245        1,833,617   198,386          216,852          1,265,668   7,154,768   600,668        1,808          602,476      7,757,244   7,127,799   

Allocation of administrative cost to programs 367,608           -                  31,013            19,298            79,517        497,436      (497,436)       -                  (497,436)     -                  -                  
  

     Total 4,007,853$      1,833,617$ 229,399$        236,150$        1,345,185$ 7,652,204$ 103,232$      1,808$        105,040$    7,757,244$ 7,127,799$ 

Total Expenses

Program Services Supporting Services

 
 
 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020 
 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
 
 
 
 

 
2021 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets 72,359$        273,151$      
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 36,243          29,880          
Bad debt expense -                    12,050          
Gain on forgiveness of PPP loan -                    (323,336)       
(Increase) decrease in:

Grants and contracts receivable 173,724        (227,590)       
Accounts receivable 1,050            37,976          
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (2,553)           740               

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 139,288        91,351          
Accrued expenses 18,438          33,098          
Deferred grant revenue (98,687)         545,891        

Net cash provided by operating activities 339,862        473,211        

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (39,317)         (45,825)         
Purchases of construction in progress (219,855)       -                    

Net cash used in investing activities (259,172)       (45,825)         

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from note payable -                    336,900        
Payments on note payable (13,564)         -                    
Proceeds from line-of-credit 220,434        -                    
Payments on line-of-credit (200,434)       -                    

Net cash provided by financing activities 6,436            336,900        

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 87,126          764,286        

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 1,403,993     639,707        

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 1,491,119$   1,403,993$   

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the year for interest 651$             55$               

 
 
 
 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
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NOTE A - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 
 
Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. (PCUL or the League) is the premier social service and civil 
rights organization in Pinellas County.  Founded in 1976, PCUL is one of the National Urban 
League’s networks of non-profit community-based affiliates located throughout the United States.  
The mission of PCUL is to assist African Americans and others in need in the achievement of 
social and economic equality.  The PCUL implements its mission through advocacy, bridge 
building, program services, and research.  To achieve this goal, PCUL’s Board of Directors and 
staff organize and conduct activities that will ultimately address constituent needs and directly 
serve the people.  Pinellas Urban Properties and Service, Inc. (PUPS), Pinellas Urban Properties 
and Service II, Inc. (PUPSII) and Pinellas Urban Properties and Service III, Inc. (PUPSIII), were 
organized to hold, acquire, and lease real property to PCUL.  PUPSIII was incorporated during 
2015; however, there has been no activity.  The program objectives are as follows: 
 
Energy Assistance and Weatherization (funded by the Florida Department of Economic 
Opportunity) provides energy-payment assistance to low-income individuals and families in times 
of weather-related emergencies or crisis situations.  This program also provides energy-related 
home improvements which make the home safer, healthier, and more comfortable.  Services 
include installing and insulating water heaters, installing insulation in the attic, caulking, weather 
stripping and repair or replacement of defective doors and windows. 
 
Urban Senior Job Program (funded by the National Urban League) provides eligible, enrolled 
individuals wages for community service assignments, and provides skill enhancement 
opportunities, annual physical examinations, personal and employment-related counseling, 
assistance in transition to unsubsidized employment where feasible, and other benefits as 
approved by the United States Department of Labor. 
 
Crime Prevention/Family and Youth Service (funded by the Florida Attorney General Office) 
provides leadership in creating programs which serve at-risk youth, linking parental/guardian 
involvement.  Strategies applied include community bridge building, teen summits, parenting skills 
training, tutoring, and employability skills training/job placement services. 
 
The Urban Youth Empowerment Program (UYEP) (funded by the Florida Attorney General Office) 
aims to help youth between the ages of 16 and 24, who reside in Hillsborough or Pinellas County.  
Youth begin the program as high school graduates, unemployed, underemployed, looking for a job, 
or even looking to go back to school.  Throughout UYEP, participants can gain work experience, 
employability skills training, life skills, a GED, personal development, and post-secondary training.   
 
Highways to Health (funded by Foundation for a Healthy St. Petersburg, National Urban League, 
and Pinellas Board of County Commission) provides free, individual health screening for blood 
pressure, cholesterol, diabetes, and weight control.  The program also provides referrals for mental 
health counseling, substance abuse treatment, HIV/AIDS testing, dental, major medical, and more.  
Through this program, PCUL also works directly with Affordable Care Act (ACA) navigators to link 
consumers to the Health Insurance Marketplace and coverage exchange networks and provide 
nursing students with a RN-supervised field practicum. 
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NOTE A - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION - CONTINUED 
 
Career Connection (funded by United Way Suncoast) provides assistance to secure employment 
which provides opportunities for career and economic security.  Services include job counseling, 
individual job development, job referrals, and job placement assistance. 
 
Financial Empowerment Services (funded by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity and 
JP Morgan Chase) provides group/individual coaching in the areas of financial education, financial 
asset building, vocational training, career counseling, credit repair, housing counseling, 
homeownership education, foreclosure resources, free tax prep, and more. 
 
Serious Business Academy (funded by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Bank of 
America and Wells Fargo) targets entrepreneurs and other minority small businesses operating in 
the Tampa Bay Area to help increase their revenue and expand their business growth.  Businesses 
are assessed and categorized into three different levels.  After an assessment, businesses are 
provided with group training, individual coaching, and opportunities to increase their knowledge 
and resources for growth.  
 
Additionally, the Organization operates several other programs that assist in the achievement of 
social and economic equality. 
 
NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Principles of Consolidation 
 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of PCUL, PUPS, and PUPSII 
(collectively, the Organization).  The entities are related since PCUL has a voting majority interest 
in PUPS and PUPSII’s board of directors.  All significant inter-company accounts and transactions 
have been eliminated in the consolidation.   
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The consolidated financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US 
GAAP).   
 
Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or 
absence of donor restrictions.  Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are 
classified and reported as follows: 

 
 -  Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed 

restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the 
Organization.  These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization’s 
management and the board of directors. 

 
 -  Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and 

grantors.  Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by 
actions of the Organization or by the passage of time.  Other donor restrictions are perpetual 
in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.    
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NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 
 
Measure of Operations 
 
The consolidated statements of activities reports all changes in net assets, including changes in net 
assets from operating and nonoperating activities.  Operating activities consist of those items 
attributable to the Organization’s ongoing services.  Nonoperating activities, if any, are limited to 
other activities considered to be of a more unusual or nonrecurring nature. 
 
Summarized Comparative Information 

 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include certain prior-year summarized 
comparative total amounts.  Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with US GAAP.  Accordingly, such information should be read in 
conjunction with the Organization’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 
31, 2020, from which the summarized information was derived. 

 
Use of Estimates 

 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities, as well as pro rata allocations in 
the recording of expenditures, at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Accordingly, actual 
results could differ from those estimates.  Significant estimates included in the consolidated 
financial statements include allocation of expenses by function and useful lives of depreciable 
assets. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on deposit with financial institutions and certain highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.  
 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk 
consist principally of cash held in financial institutions in excess of federally-insured limits.  From 
time to time throughout the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Organization’s cash 
balance may have exceeded the federally insured limit.  However, the Organization has not 
experienced and does not expect to incur any losses in such accounts. 
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NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 
 
Grants, Contracts, and Accounts Receivables  

 
Grants and contracts receivable represent amounts due from various federal, state, and local 
agencies for purposes specified by each grant.  Receivables are stated at the amount management 
expects to collect from outstanding balances.  Management monitors the collection status of its 
receivable balances on an ongoing basis.  The Organization provides for probable uncollectible 
amounts through a charge to earnings and credit to the allowance for doubtful accounts based on 
its assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Receivables are written off as a charge 
to the allowance for doubtful accounts when, in management’s estimation, it is probable that the 
receivable is worthless.  Based on management’s analysis of possible bad debts as of December 
31, 2021 and 2020, the Organization recorded an allowance for doubtful accounts of $-0- and 
$12,050, respectively.   
 
Property and Equipment 
 
Property and equipment are carried at cost, if purchased or at estimated fair value at date of receipt 
if acquired by gift.  Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets which range from 3 to 40 years.  Disbursements in excess of $500 with 
an estimated useful life greater than one year are capitalized.  In the absence of donor-imposed 
stipulations, gifts of long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted support. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with 
donor restrictions depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.  Contributions are 
recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in substance, 
unconditional.  Unconditional promises to give are reported at present value at the date the 
promise is received to the extent estimated to be collected by the Organization.  Other conditional 
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.  
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor 
restrictions if the restrictions expire during the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized.  
All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor 
restrictions depending on the nature of the restrictions.  When a restriction expires, net assets with 
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.  
 
Federal grants, contract revenues and certain other revenues, including cost reimbursement 
contracts, are considered conditional contributions and are recorded as unrestricted revenue when 
the contract conditions are met.  Payments received in advance of the conditions being met are 
recorded as deferred revenue until earned.  Revenue is earned and recognized in the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements when eligible expenses are incurred or services 
provided. 
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NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 
 
Revenue Recognition - Continued 
 
The Organization reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as support without donor 
restrictions unless explicit donor restrictions specify how the donated assets must be used.  Gifts of 
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of 
cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted 
support.  Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be 
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired 
long-lived assets are placed in service. 
 
The value of donated materials and services is recorded in the consolidated financial statements at 
estimated fair value at date of receipt. 
 
Deferred Grant Revenue 
 
The Organization enters into grants in which funds are sometimes advanced.  The Organization 
earns these funds as services are provided under the terms of the grant.  The portion that has not 
yet been earned is recorded in the consolidated financial statements as deferred grant revenue. 
 
Income Taxes 
 
PCUL is a not-for-profit corporation under the laws of the State of Florida and is exempt from 
federal income taxes under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  PUPS, PUPSII, and 
PUPSIII are not-for-profit corporations under the laws of the State of Florida and are exempt from 
federal income taxes under Section 501(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code. 
 
The Internal Revenue Code provides for taxation of unrelated business income under certain 
circumstances.  PCUL believes that it has no liability for taxes with respect to unrelated business 
income.  However, such status is subject to final determinations upon examination of the related 
income tax returns by the appropriate taxing authorities.   
 
Uncertain Tax Positions 
 
The Organization accounts for the effect of any uncertain tax positions based on a “more likely than 
not” threshold to the recognition of the tax positions being sustained based on the technical merits 
of the position under scrutiny by the applicable taxing authority.  If a tax position or positions are 
deemed to result in uncertainties of those positions, the unrecognized tax benefit is estimated 
based on a “cumulative probability assessment” that aggregates the estimated tax liability for all 
uncertain tax positions.  The Organization has identified its tax status as a tax-exempt entity as its 
only significant tax position; however, the Organization has determined that such tax position does 
not result in an uncertainty requiring recognition.  The Organization is not currently under 
examination by any taxing jurisdiction.  The Organization’s federal returns are generally open for 
examination for three years following the date filed. 
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NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 
 
Accrued Expenses 
 
Accrued expenses consist of accrued payroll, accrued payroll taxes, and vacation leave.  Vested or 
accumulated vacation leave is recorded as an expense as the benefits accrue to employees.  
 
Functional Allocation of Expenses 
 
The costs of providing the various program and other activities have been detailed in the 
consolidated statement of functional expenses and summarized on a functional basis in the 
consolidated statements of activities.  Expenses that can be identified with a specific program 
activity are allocated directly to the program activity as a direct cost.  Certain management and 
general expenses have been allocated based on their estimated usage in each program or 
supporting services.  Salaries and related expenses are allocated to each program and supporting 
services based on time and effort expended within each program and supporting service.   
 
Donated Materials, Services, and Use of Facilities 
 
Donated materials are valued at their estimated fair value at the time of donation.  Volunteer 
services are recorded at fair values consistent with those amounts which would be paid to third 
parties or salaried personnel for similar services.  Donated services that require specialized skills, 
that are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if 
not provided by donation, are valued at the individuals regular rate of pay.  Donated use of facilities 
is recorded as support at its fair rental value during the period of use.  Donated materials, volunteer 
services, and use of facilities for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, aggregated 
$266,487 and $138,199, respectively, and were used in various programs. 
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NOTE C - AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY  
 
The following represents the Organization’s financial assets at December 31: 
 

2021 2020
Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 1,491,119$      1,403,993$      
Grants, contracts and other receivables, net 595,683           770,457           

Total financial assets 2,086,802        2,174,450        

Less Amounts Not Available to be Used
     Within One Year: 

Net assets with donor restrictions
     greater than one year -                       -                       

Financial assets available to meet general
     expenditures over the next twelve months 2,086,802$      2,174,450$      

 
The Organization’s goal is generally to maintain a level of cash and cash equivalents to meet six 
months of operating expenses. As part of its liquidity plan, excess cash is invested in operating and 
money market accounts.  The Organization also has a $550,000 line-of-credit which can be used 
to meet liquidity needs and is available to be used within one year (NOTE G).  
 
NOTE D - CONCENTRATION OF RISK 
 
The Organization received federal funding passed through the State of Florida Department of 
Economic Opportunity in 2021 and 2020, which accounted for approximately 52% and 44% of total 
operating support and revenue. The Organization received funding from the National Urban 
League in 2021 and 2020, which accounted for approximately 20% and 23% of total operating 
support and revenue. 
 
The Organization receives a substantial amount of support from grantor agencies for its programs.  
If this support were to be reduced or eliminated, it could affect the operation of the supported 
programs.  In addition, the Organization is subject to audit examination by grantor agencies.  In the 
event that reimbursed expenditures were disallowed, repayments would be required.  Management 
believes the Organization is in compliance with the terms of its grant agreements. 
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NOTE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
Property and equipment consist of the following at December 31: 
 

Useful Lives 
Years 2021 2020

Land N/A 94,415$           94,415$           
Building 5 - 40 347,053           330,927           
Furniture and equipment 3 - 7 336,382           313,191           
Vehicles 3 - 5 139,408           139,408           
Construction in progress N/A 226,905 7,050               

1,144,163        884,991           
Less accumulated depreciation (691,036)          (654,793)          

453,127$         230,198$         
 

NOTE F - NET ASSETS 
 
As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, net assets with donor restrictions consists of the following: 
 

2021 2020

GED program - specific purpose 183$           183$           
V. Rouson Scholarship Fund - specific purpose 390             390             

573$           573$           

 
Net assets released from net assets with donor restrictions are as follows for the years ended 
December 31, 2021 and 2020: 
 

2021 2020

Pinellas County - satisfaction of specific purpose -$                7,500$        
 

In September 2014, PCUL entered into a memorandum of understanding with Pinellas County, 
whereby PCUL became the recipient of a promise to give for the purchase of a custom vehicle at a 
cost not to exceed $75,000.  The contribution is considered as net assets with donor restrictions 
and will be released over the term of the memorandum of understanding, which is five years from 
the receipt of the vehicle.  The custom vehicle was received in June 2015.  This memorandum of 
understanding is subject to certain compliance requirements by Pinellas County, and if found 
noncompliant, PCUL will be liable for repaying the amount contributed.   
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NOTE G - LINE-OF-CREDIT 
 
PUPS II entered into a revolving line-of-credit agreement with a financial institution in 2017.  The 
line-of-credit allows for borrowings up to $550,000 and all outstanding principal and interest is due 
upon maturity on May 7, 2022.  Interest accrues at prime rate (3.25% at December 31, 2021 and 
2020, respectively) plus 3.00% and 2.10% at December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively, with a 
minimum interest rate of 6.00%.  At December 31, 2021 and 2020 the interest rates were 6.25% 
and 5.35%, respectively. The line-of-credit is collateralized by the inventory, accounts, equipment, 
general intangibles and fixtures of PUPS II and is guaranteed by PCUL.  At December 31, 2021 
and 2020, PUPS II accounts for approximately $302,000 and $86,000, respectively, of assets 
which are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.  The 
outstanding balance on the line-of-credit was $20,000 and $-0- at December 31, 2021 and 2020, 
respectively.  The unused balance at December 31, 2021 and 2020 was $530,000 and $550,000, 
respectively. In April 2022, the line-of-credit was extended one year to a maturity date of April 20, 
2023.  
 
NOTE H - NOTE PAYABLE 
 
In response to the coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak in 2020, the U.S. Federal Government 
enacted the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act that, among other economic 
stimulus measures, established the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) to provide small business 
loans.  In April 2020, the Organization obtained a PPP loan for $336,900.  The Organization used 
the majority of the loan for qualifying expenses and received forgiveness in December 2020 for 
$323,336.  The remaining note of $13,564 matures in May 2022 and bears interest at a fixed 
annual rate of 1%, with the first six months of interest deferred.  During 2021, the Organization paid 
off the remaining balance of the PPP loan. The forgiveness for the year ending December 31, 2020 
is included in other changes in net assets on the accompanying consolidated statements of 
activities.  
 
NOTE I - LEASE COMMITMENTS 
 
PCUL leases a vehicle and copiers under operating lease agreements which expire at various 
dates through 2023.  Rent expense on operating leases was approximately $14,900 and $14,700 
for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.  As of December 31, 2021, the 
future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases are as follows: 
 

Years ending
December 31, Amount

2022 14,879$           
2023 9,919               

24,798$           
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NOTE J - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
Programs administered by the Organization, in most instances, are subject to audit by the funding 
agency.  Therefore, all such costs are subject to adjustment.  Costs, if any, which are deemed 
unallowable by the funding agency, may require reimbursement by Pinellas County Urban League, 
Inc.  Management believes that adjustments, if any, would not have a significant effect on the 
consolidated financial statements.  Questioned costs or other compliance findings are defined as 
follows: 
 

1) An alleged violation of a provision of a law, regulation, contract, grant, cooperative 
agreement, or other agreement or document governing the expenditure of funds; 

2) A finding that, at the time of the audit, such cost is not supported by adequate 
documentation; or 

3) A finding that the expenditure of funds for the intended purpose is unnecessary or 
unreasonable. 

 
NOTE K - RETIREMENT PLANS 
 
PCUL has a 403(b) Thrift Plan for all employees (with no age or service requirement) for salary 
reduction contributions.  Eligibility for employer contributions requires employees to have 
completed one year of service (1,000 hours) and be 21 years of age or older.  The employer is 
required to contribute 8% of eligible employees' compensation, which was $86,330 and $88,308 
the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. 
 
NOTE L - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
The Organization evaluated subsequent events through June 23, 2022, the date the 
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.  The Organization is not aware of 
any subsequent events, except as disclosed in NOTE G, which would require recognition or 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. 
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See notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
 
 
 

 
Federal Agency Federal Contract/ Passed
Pass-Through Entity Assistance Pass-Through Entity Total Federal through to 
Federal Program Listing Number Identifying Number Expenditures Subrecipients

FEDERAL AWARDS:
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through State of Florida Department of

Economic Opportunity
Low Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 E2018 2,263,919$     -$                   
COVID-19 - Low Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 E2018 1,532,951       -                     
Low Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 E2018 175,334          -                     

3,972,204       -                     

U.S. Department of Energy
Passed through State of Florida Department of

Economic Opportunity
Weatherization Assistance Program for

Low-Income Persons 81.042 E2018 90,918            -                     

90,918            -                     

U.S. Department of Labor
Passed through the National Urban League:
Senior Community Service Employment

Program 17.235 N/A 1,406,199       -                     

1,406,199       -                     

Total expenditures of federal awards 5,469,321$     -$                   
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION 
 
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule) includes the 
federal award activity of Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliates under programs of the 
federal government for the year ended December 31, 2021.  The information in this Schedule is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of Pinellas 
County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliates, it is not intended to and does not present the 
consolidated financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of Pinellas County Urban 
League, Inc. and Affiliates.   
 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.  Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.   
 
INDIRECT COST RATE 
 
The Organization did not elect to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under 
the Uniform Guidance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   Oldsmar / Tampa / St. Petersburg 
  
   727-785-4447 
   813-498-1294 
   727-784-5491 Fax 
 
   www.pdr-cpa.com 

 

 
 
 

 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 

MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliates 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of Pinellas 
County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliates (the Organization), which comprise the consolidated statement 
of financial position as of December 31, 2021, and the related consolidated statements of activities, cash 
flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 23, 2022. 
 
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered the 
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Organization's internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Organization's internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the Organization’s consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or detected 
and corrected, on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 
 
 
CONTINUED 



 

 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 

MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS - CONTINUED 
 
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s consolidated financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the consolidated financial statements.  However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's 
internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance.  
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
 
Oldsmar, Florida 
June 23, 2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH 

MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL  
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliates 
 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
 
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
 
We have audited Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliate's (the Organization) compliance with 
the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Organization’s major federal programs for the 
year ended December 31, 2021.  The Organization’s major federal program is identified in the summary 
of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.  
 
In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program 
for the year ended December 31, 2021. 
 
Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  Our responsibilities under those standards 
and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
Compliance section of our report.  
 
We are required to be independent of the Organization and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization’s compliance 
with the compliance requirements referred to above.  

 
Responsibilities of Management for Compliance  

 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the 
Organization’s federal programs. 
 
 
 
CONTINUED 



 

 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH 

MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL  
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE - CONTINUED 

 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the Organization’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting 
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Organization’s compliance with the requirements 
of each major federal program as a whole. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a 
test basis, evidence regarding the Organization’s compliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of the Organization’s internal control over compliance relevant to the 

audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and 
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 
 
 
 
CONTINUED 
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MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL  
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE - CONTINUED 

 
 
Report on Internal Control over Compliance 
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weakness or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above.  However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance may exist that were not identified. 
 
Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. According, no such opinion is expressed.  
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
 
Oldsmar, Florida 
June 23, 2022 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 
 

 

 

Financial Statements Section

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

Significant deficiency(ies) identified not
considered to be material weakness(es)? yes X none reported

Noncompliance material to consolidated
financial statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards Section

Internal control over major federal programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

Significant deficiency(ies) identified not
considered to be material weakness(es)? yes X none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for
major federal programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with 2 CFR part 200, subpart E
of the Uniform Guidance? yes X no

Identification of major federal programs:

Federal Programs:

Federal Assistance Listing Number Name of Federal Program

17.235 Senior Community Service Employment Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B Federal programs 750,000$         

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee for
federal purposes? X yes no

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results

 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 
 

 

 
Part II - Schedule of Consolidated Financial Statement Findings 

 
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weakness, and instances of 
noncompliance related to the consolidated financial statements that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.  
 
There were no reportable findings. 
 

Part III - Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 
 
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weakness, and instances of 
noncompliance, including questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal programs, 
as required to be reported by the Uniform Guidance.  
 
There were no reportable findings. 
 

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 
 
A Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings is not necessary since there were no prior 
audit findings related to a major federal program. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

 
 

To the Board of Directors 
Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. and Affiliates 
 
  
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. and 
Affiliates (collectively, the Organization), as of and for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, and 
our report thereon dated June 23, 2022, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those consolidated 
financial statements, appears on pages 3 - 5.  Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole. The supplementary information in the 
consolidating statement of financial position and consolidating statement of activities as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2021 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the consolidated financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the consolidated financial statements.  The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Organization’s management and Board 
of Directors and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified 
parties. 
 

 
 
Oldsmar, Florida 
June 23, 2022 
 
 
 
 

 



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 
 

 
See independent auditor's report on supplementary information 

 
 
 

Pinellas Pinellas Urban Pinellas Urban
County Urban Properties and Properties and
League, Inc. Services, Inc. Services II, Inc. Eliminations Total

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,483,101$         6,168$               1,850$               -$                      1,491,119$         
Grants and contracts receivable, net 595,433 -                        -                        -                        595,433             
Related party receivable 281,076 5,550 -                        (286,626)            -                        
Accounts receivable 250                    -                        -                        -                        250                    
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 11,434               10,895               -                        -                        22,329               

Total current assets 2,371,294           22,613               1,850                 (286,626)            2,109,131           

Property and equipment, net -                        152,643             300,484             -                        453,127             

Other Assets
Property held for resale 14,500               -                        -                        -                        14,500               

Total Assets 2,385,794$         175,256$            302,334$            (286,626)$           2,576,758$         

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 641,275$            -$                      1,170$               -$                      642,445$            
Accrued expenses 132,940 -                        -                        -                        132,940             
Due to related party -                        -                        286,626 (286,626)            -                        
Deferred grant revenue 650,994             -                        -                        -                        650,994             

Total current liabilities 1,425,209           -                        287,796             (286,626)            1,426,379           

Long-Term Liabilities
Line-of-credit -                        -                        20,000 -                        20,000               

Total liabilities 1,425,209           -                        307,796             (286,626)            1,446,379           

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 960,012             175,256             (5,462)                -                        1,129,806           
With donor restrictions 573                    -                        -                        -                        573                    
Total net assets 960,585             175,256             (5,462)                -                        1,130,379           

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,385,794$         175,256$            302,334$            (286,626)$           2,576,758$         

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS



PINELLAS COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 
 

 
See independent auditor's report on supplementary information 

 
 
 

 
Pinellas Pinellas Urban Pinellas Urban

County Urban Properties and Properties and
League, Inc. Services, Inc. Services II, Inc. Eliminations Total

Operating Support and Revenue
Federal, state, and local grants 7,289,552$         -$                      -$                      -$                      7,289,552$         
Memberships and contributions 52,851               -                        -                        -                        52,851               
Progress Energy Incentive 13,784               -                        -                        -                        13,784               
Foundation grants 191,880             -                        -                        -                        191,880             
In-kind revenue 266,487             -                        -                        -                        266,487             
Investment income 191                    -                        -                        -                        191                    
Miscellaneous revenue 31,413               139,859 -                        (169,303)            1,969                 
Special events, net of direct expense of $18,047 12,889               -                        -                        -                        12,889               

Total operating support and revenue 7,859,047           139,859             -                        (169,303)            7,829,603           

Operating Expenses
Program services:
Energy Assistance and Weatherization 3,695,517           -                        -                        (55,272)              3,640,245           
Urban Senior Job Program 1,845,261           -                        -                        (11,644)              1,833,617           
Crime Prevention/Family and Youth Services 227,469             -                        -                        (29,083)              198,386             
Financial Empowerment Center 220,452             -                        -                        (3,600)                216,852             
Other programs 1,154,915           140,557             3,961                 (33,765)              1,265,668           

Total program services 7,143,614           140,557             3,961                 (133,364)            7,154,768           

Supporting services:
Management and general 636,607             -                        -                        (35,939)              600,668             
Fundraising 1,808                 -                        -                        -                        1,808                 

Total supporting services 638,415             -                        -                        (35,939)              602,476             

Total operating expenses 7,782,029           140,557             3,961                 (169,303)            7,757,244           

Change in Net Assets 77,018               (698)                   (3,961)                -                        72,359               

Net Assets at Beginning of Year 883,567             175,954             (1,501)                -                        1,058,020           

Net Assets at End of Year 960,585$            175,256$            (5,462)$              -$                      1,130,379$         
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